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990
&

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black lung 2 O 1 1
benefit trust or private foundation)

*Th t h t fth turn t tisfy stat " ¢ Open to Public
€ organization may nave (o use a copy o IS return to satisty state reporting requirements Inspection

A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year beginning 10-01-2011 and ending 09-30-2012

B Check If applicable
I_ Address change

|_ Name change

C Name of organization D Employer identification number
FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC
59-3458145
Doing Business As E Telephone number

TAMPA GENERAL HOSPITAL

I_ Initial return

|_ Terminated

(813)844-7000
Number and street (or P O box if mail i1s not delivered to street address)| Room/suite
PO BOX 1289 G Gross receipts $ 1,166,916,649

I_ Amended return

|_ Application pending

City or town, state or country, and ZIP + 4
TAMPA, FL 33601

F Name and address of principal officer H(a) Is this a group return for
Ronald A Hytoff affiliates? [T Yes ¥ No
P O Box 1289
Tampa, FL 33601 H(b) Are all affiliates included? [ Yes [ No
If "No," attach a list (see Instructions)
T Tax-exempt status |7 501(c)(3) I 501(c) ( ) M (insert no ) I 4947(a)(1) or [ 527 H(c) Group exemption number &
J Website: = http //www tgh org

K Form of organization

|7 Corporation I_ Trust I_ Association I_ Other L Year of formation 1997 | M State of legal domicile FL

m Summary

1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities
Tampa General Hospital 1Is committed to providing the residents of West Central Florida with excellent and compassionate health
care ranging from the simplest to most complex medical services As a teaching facility, Tampa General partners with academic
and community institutions to support both its teaching and research missions As the region's leading safety net hospital, Tampa
General Hospital reaffirms 1ts commitment to providing high quality health services to all residents

ACTIVNIES & GoYellialice

12 Total revenue—add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line

2 Check this box M if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, linela) . . . . 3 15
4 Number of iIndependent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line1lb) . . . . 4 12
5 Total number of Individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (PartV, line 2a) . . . 5 8,012
6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) . . . . 6 315
7aTotal unrelated business revenue from Part VIII, column (C), line 12 . . 7a 791,450
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 . . 7b 225,101
Prior Year Current Year
Contributions and grants (Part VIII, linelh) . . . . . . .. . . 3,709,264 4,941,867
% 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII,line2g) . . . . . . .+ .« . 1,087,657,580 979,746,553
% 10 Investment income (Part VIII, column (A), lines 3,4,and7d) . . . . 28,124,526 19,811,789
= 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), ines 5,6d, 8c,9c, 10c,and 11e) 175,685 190,732

12) . 1,119,667,055 1,004,690,941
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . . . 786,179 861,333
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A),ine4) . . . . 0 0
15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-
$ 10) 488,057,589 480,497,524
% 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), linelle) . . . . 0 0
E b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) »0
17 Other expenses (PartIX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) . . . . 588,175,038 495,429,065
18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal PartIX, column (A), line 25) 1,077,018,806 976,787,922
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractline 18 fromhne 12 . . . . . . 42,648,249 27,903,019
E$ Beginning of Current End of Year
g% Year
EE 20 Total assets (Part X, line16) . . . .. .+ .+ .« « .« .« .« . 1,171,706,038 1,246,358,549
.;'E 21 Total habilities (Part X, line26) . . . . .+ .+ +« « .« &« « . 758,365,271 783,826,302
ZI-? 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 fromhne20 . . . . . 413,340,767 462,532,247

Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, I declare that I have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my
knowledge and belief, it is true, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any

knowledge.
2013-07-12
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Steve Short CFO
Type or print name and title
Preparer's Date Check If Preparer’s taxpayer identification number
. signature } Allison Franklin 2013-07-12 self- (see Instructions)
Paid employed b [~ | P00448640
'
Preparer S| Firm’s name (or yours KPMG LLP
Use OnIy If self-employed), EIN F 13-5565207
address, and ZIP + 4 300 North Greene Street
Suite 400 Phone no k¥ (336) 433-7081
Greensboro, NC 27401

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see Instructions) . . . . . . . . . ¥ yes [ No

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions. Cat No 11282Y Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Page 2
[EITEii] Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part III . . . . . . . . . T

1

Briefly describe the organization’s mission

Tampa General Hospital 1Is committed to providing the residents of West Central Florida with excellent and compassionate health care
ranging from the simplest to most complex medical services As ateaching facility, Tampa General partners with academic and community
institutions to support both its teaching and research missions As the region's leading safety net hospital, Tampa General Hospital reaffirms
Its commitment to providing high quality health services to all residents

Did the organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on
the prior Form 990 or 990-EZ? . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . I_Yes |7No

If “Yes,” describe these new services on Schedule O

Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
serV|ces7..........................|_Yes|7No

If “Yes,” describe these changes on Schedule O
Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by

expenses Section501(c)(3)and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947 (a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, iIf any, for each program service reported

da

(Code ) (Expenses $ 748,916,753 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 947,777,283 )

Hospital Patient Services Tampa General Hospital, a leading safety net, private not-for-profit hospital, 1s one of the most comprehensive medical facilities in West
Central Flonda serving a dozen counties with a population in excess of 4 millon As one of the largest hospitals in Flonda, Tampa General is licensed for 1,018 beds,
and with over 6,500 employees, I1s one of the region's largest employers TGH 1is the area's only Level 1 Trauma center and one of just four burn centers in Flonda
With five medical helicopters, we are able to transport critically injured or ill patients from 23 surrounding counties to receive the advanced care they need The
hospital 1Is home to one of the leading organ transplant centers in the country, having performed almost 8,000 adult solid organ transplants, including the state's first
successful heart transplant in 1985 TGH 1s a state-certified comprehensive stroke center, and its 32-bed Neuroscience Intensive Care Unit 1s the largest on the west
coast of Flonda Other outstanding centers include cardiovascular, orthopedics, high nsk and nommal obstetrics, urology, ENT, endocrinology, and the Children's
Medical Center, which features a nine-bed pediatric intensive care unit and one of just three outpatient pediatrc dialysis units in the state Services for outpatients
are provided In a varniety of locations A range of diagnostic and therapeutic outpatient services are provided on the TGH campus In addition, TGH provides
outpatient rehabilitation services in an offsite facility and primary and specialty physician services in various offsite clinics As the region's leading safety net hospital,
Tampa General Is committed to providing area residents with excellent and compassionate health care ranging from the simplest to the most complex medical
services TGH provides medical services to those unable to pay through various means, including the Hillsborough County Health Plan and the State Medicaid
program In addition, TGH provides trauma care on a regional basis as well as other services at no charge to elgible patients through its chanty care program
Statistics Total patient days 278,283, Emergency room visits 82,844, Deliveries 5,276, and Surgenes 27,734

4b

(Code ) (Expenses $ 22,525,707 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 10,088,197 )

Residents' teaching program (the revenues and expenses disclosed In this section include direct graduate medical education only) Tampa General Hospital has been
affilated with the University of South Flonda ("USF") College of Medicine since the school was created in the early 1970s Tampa General Hospital 1s the primary
teaching affiliate of the Morsani College of Medicine at the University of South Flonda Approximately 300 residents rotate through the hospital each year The
Medicare GME program only funds 213 slots out of the approximate 300 residents These residents are assigned to Tampa General Hospital for specialty trmining in
areas ranging from general internal medicine to neurosurgery In addition, medical, nursing and physical therapy students all receive part of their training at the
Tampa General Hospital on an annual basis In excess of 200 USF medical and nursing students rotate through Tampa General Hospital, for which the hospital
receives no addrtional funding Faculty of the Morsani College of Medicine at the University of South Florida admit and care for patients at Tampa General Hospital
as do community physicians, many of whom also serve as USF adjunct clhinical faculty

4c

(Code ) (Expenses $ 1,435,783 including grants of $ 0) (Revenue $ 1,281,344 )

Clinical Research As the region's only Level 1 Tmuma Center and the pnmary teaching hospital for the University of South Flonda, Tampa General Hosprtal 1s
uniquely poised to conduct cutting-edge clinical trials advancing the state of medicine every day The Office of Clinical Research (OCR) 1s committed to supporting
investigators, sponsors, and patients participating in chinical trials TGH s actively engaged n supporting retrospective and prospective clinical trials with university
and private physicians Our administrative staff provide strategic services to assist the facilitation of each research project from study development to IRB
submission, trial Implementation and data analysis We assist with developing study budgets, contract review, financial management, protocol implementation,
education and Inservicing and biostatistical services Dunng fiscal year 2012, the OCR provided oversight for a total of 488 active studies including 160 newly
approved studies In addition to the OCR administrative services, the TGH Center for Outpatient Research Excellence (CORE) provides coordination services from
site initiation and through study implementation Pre-study services include study placement, coordination of pre-study site visit requirements, regulatory work,
laboratory and radiology research pncing, and arrangements for study specific special services Study coordination services include patient recruitment, eligibility
screening, subject enrollment, study visits/procedures, investigational drug services, administration and accountability, packaging and shipping, source
documentation, case report form completion, and long term record storage We also support a dedicated outpatient facilities including fully equiped exam rooms
including accommodations for IV infusions and a research lab

(Code ) (Expenses $ 2,178,836  including grants of $ 861,333 ) (Revenue $ 20,599,730 )

Tampa General Hospital's Other Program Services includes cafetena and vending sales, parking garage revenues, phammacy sales to employees, net assets released
from restrictions, and other miscellaneous revenue

4d

Other program services (Describe in Schedule O )
(Expenses $ 2,178,836 Including grants of $ 861,333 ) (Revenue $ 20,599,730)

de

Total program service expensesk$ 775,057,079

Form 990 (2011)
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III

Page 3
m Checklist of Required Schedules
Yes No
Is the organization described in section 501 (c)(3) or4947(a)(1) (other than a private foundation)? If "Yes,” Yes
complete Schedule A'E 1
Is the organization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contributors(see instructions)? ] 2 Yes
Did the organization engage In direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to No
candidates for public office? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part I 3
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501 (h) Yes
election in effect during the tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part II 4
Is the organization a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501 (c)(6) organization that receives membership dues,
assessments, or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If "Yes,” complete Schedule C, Part No
5
Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
right to provide advice on the distribution or iInvestment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If "Yes,” complete
No
Schedule D, Part I 6
Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space, "
the environment, historic land areas or historic structures? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part II 7 0
Did the organization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets? If "Yes,” "
complete Schedule D, Part II1I 8 0
Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part X, or
provide credit counseling, debt management, credit repair, or debt negotiation services? If "Yes,” "
complete Schedule D, Part IV 9 0
Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets In temporarily restricted endowments,| 10 Yes
permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part
If the organization’s answer to any of the following questions Is ‘Yes, then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VII,
VIII,IX, or X as applicable
Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, inel0? If "Yes,” complete v
Schedule D, Part V. %5 11a es
Did the organization report an amount for investments —other securities in Part X, line 12 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VII. 11b °
Did the organization report an amount for investments —program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of N
Its total assets reported in Part X, line 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part VIII. 11c °
Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets N
reported in Part X, ine 16? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part IX. 1id °
Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 25? If "Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X.'E Yes
11le
Did the organization’s separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that
addresses the organization’s liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If "Yes,” complete 11f Yes
Schedule D, Part X.
Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 12a No
Was the organization included in consolidated, iIndependent audited financial statements for the tax year? If
“Yes,” and If the organization answered '‘No’to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, XII, and XIII 1s optional 12b | Yes
Is the organization a school described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(11)? If “Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 No
Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a No
Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business, investment,
and program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments valued at $100,000 or more? If "Yes,” complete
Schedule F, Part I 14b Yes
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any N
organization or entity located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part II and IV 15 °
Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance to N
individuals located outside the U S ? If "Yes,” complete Schedule F, Part III and IV 16 °
Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000, of expenses for professional fundraising services on 17 No
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part I
Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions on Part N
VIII, lines 1c and 8a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part II 18 °
Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIII, line 9a? If 19 No
"Yes,” complete Schedule G, Part III
Did the organization operate one or more hospitals? If "Yes,” complete ScheduleH . . . . . E 20a | Yes
If “"Yes” to line 20a, did the organization attach its audited financial statement to this return? Note. All Form 990
filers that operated one or more hospitals must attach audited financial statements 20b | Yes

Form 990 (2011)
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Part II

v

Part I

and V, Iine 1

Page 4
m Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to governments and organizations in 21 Yes
the United States on Part IX, column (A), line 1? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and II
Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States 22 "
onPartIX, column (A), line 2? If "Yes,” complete Schedule I, Parts I and III 0
Did the organization answer “Yes” to Part VII, Section A, questions 3,4, or 5, about compensation of the v
organization’s current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated 23 es
employees? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ]
Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000
as of the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If "Yes,” answer questions 24b-24d and v
complete Schedule K. If "No,” go to line 25 24a es
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? 24b No
Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year N
to defease any tax-exempt bonds? 24c °
Did the organization act as an “on behalf of” Issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d No
Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations. Did the organization engage 1n an excess benefit transaction with
a disqualified person during the year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I 25a No
Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior
year, and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization’s prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If | 25b No
"Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part I
Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization’s tax year? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, 26 No
Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contributor, or a grant selection committee member, or to a person related to such an individual? If "Yes,” 27 No
complete Schedule L, Part III
Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties? (see Schedule L, Part IV
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)
A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part

28a Yes
A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes,” v
complete Schedule L, Part IV . . . v v v« & e e e e e ) 28b es
An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was v
an officer, director, trustee, or owner? If "Yes,” complete Schedule L, Part IV . 28c es
Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 29 No
Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified N
conservation contributions? If "Yes,” complete Schedule M 30 °
Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If "Yes,” complete Schedule N, No

31
Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes,” complete N
Schedule N, Part IT 32 °
Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations N
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part I 33 °
Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Parts II, III, IV, Ves

34
Is any related organization a controlled entity of the filing organization within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 35 v

a es

Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity within the 35b | v
meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 es
Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-charitable related N
organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part V, Iine 2 36 °
Did the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization N
and that 1s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If "Yes,” complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 °
Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, lines 11 and 197 v
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38 es

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)
m Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Page B

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V T
Yes No
1la Enter the numberreported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable
1a 619
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- If not applicable
ib 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to prize winners? 1c Yes
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax
Statements filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this
return . . . . 4 4 4w e e e e e e e e e .| 2a 8,012
b If at least one 1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax returns?
2b Yes
Note. If the sum of lines 1a and 2a i1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions)
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the
year? 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” has it flled a Form 990-T for this year? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b Yes
d4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority
over, a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account or securities
account)? 4a | Yes
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country mCJ
See Instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts
5a Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during the tax year? 5a No
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? Sb No
c If“Yes”to line 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T?
5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the 6a No
organization solicit any contributions that were not tax deductible?
b If“Yes,” did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contributions or gifts
were not tax deductible? 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c).
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods and 7a No
services provided to the payor?
b If “Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? 7b
c Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was required to
file Form 82827 C e e e e e e e e . .. 7c No
d If“Yes,” indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year . . . . | 7d |
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit
contract? 7e No
f Did the organization, during the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f No
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as
required? 79
h Ifthe organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a
Form 1098-C? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations. Did
the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsoring organization, have excess
business holdings at any time during the year? 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised f unds.
Did the organization make any taxable distributions under section 49662 9a
Did the organization make a distribution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? 9b
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter
Initiation fees and capital contributions included on Part VIII, ine 12 . . . 10a
Gross recelpts, Included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club 10b
facilities
11 Section 501(c)(12) organizations. Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders . . . . . . . . . 1la
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other
sources against amounts due orreceived fromthem) . . . . . . . . 11b
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts. Is the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If “Yes,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during the
year 12b
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a Is the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state?
Note. All 501(c)(29) organizations must list in Schedule O each state in which they are licensed to Issue
qualified health plans, the amount of reserves required by each state, and the amount of reserves the organization
allocated to each state 13a
b Enter the aggregate amount of reserves the organization i1s required to maintain by
the states 1n which the organization is licensed to 1Issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the aggregate amount of reserves on hand
13c
14a Did the organization recelve any payments for indoor tanning services during the tax year? 14a No
b If"Yes," has it filled a Form 720 to report these payments? If "No,” provide an explanation in Schedule O 14b

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

m Governance, Management, and Disclosure For each “Yes” response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for
a "“No” response to lines 8a, 8b, or 10b below, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule

Page 6

O. See Instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI v
Section A. Governing Body and Management
Yes No
1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax
year . . v 4 4w e e a 1a 15
b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are
independent . . . . . . . . 4w ea e e ib 12
2 Did any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any
other officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2 No
3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily performed by or under the direct
supervision of officers, directors or trustees, or key employees to a management company or other person? 3 No
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was
filed? No
Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? No
Did the organization have members or stockholders? No
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a Yes
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,| 7b Yes
or persons other than the governing body?
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or written actions undertaken during the
year by the following
The governing body? 8a Yes
Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the governing body? 8b Yes
9 Is there any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed i1n Part VII, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization’s mailing address? If“Yes " provide the names and addresses n Schedule (o} 9 No
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Internal
Revenue Code.)
Yes No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affiliates? 10a | Yes
b If “Yes,” did the organization have written policies and procedures governing the activities of such chapters,
affiliates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt 10b | v
purposes? es
11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing
the form? 11a | Yes
b Describe in Schedule O the process, If any, used by the organization to review the Form 990
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? If "No,”go toline 13 12a | Yes
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
rise to conflicts? 12b | Yes
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If“Yes,” describe
In Schedule O how this was done 12c | Yes
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? 13 Yes
14 Did the organization have a written document retention and destruction policy? 14 Yes
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
The organization’s CEO, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | Yes
Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b | Yes
If"Yes," toline 15a or 15b, describe the process in Schedule O (see instructions)
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
taxable entity during the year? 16a No
b If“Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its
participation in joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the
organization’s exempt status with respect to such arrangements? 16b

Section C. Disclosure

17
18

19

20

List the States with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filedFL

Section 6104 requires an organization to make 1ts Form 1023 (or 1024 if applicable), 990, and 990-T (501(c)
(3)s only) available for public inspection Indicate how you made these available Check all that apply

[T own website [ Another's website [+ Upon request

Describe in Schedule O whether (and If so, how), the organization made 1ts governing documents, conflict of
interest policy, and financial statements available to the public See Additional Data Table

State the name, physical address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the organization &

Steve L Short EVP and CFO
1 Tampa General Cir
Tampa,FL 33606
(813)844-7000

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

Page 7

m Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated

Employees, and Independent Contractors

Check iIf Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VII

T

Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s

tax year

# List all of the organization’s current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount
of compensation, and current key employees Enter-0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

# List all of the organization’s current key employees, If any See instructions for definition of "key employee

# List the organization’s five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee or key employee)
who recelved reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the
organization and any related organizations
# List all of the organization’s former officers, key employees, or highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000
of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

# List all of the organization’s former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the
organization, more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest

compensated employees, and former such persons

[T Check this box If neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current or former officer, director, or trustee

Name and Title

(B)
Average
hours
per
week
(describe
hours
for
related
organizations
In
Schedule
0)

(€)

Position (do not check

unless person s both

more than one box,

an officer and a
director/trustee)

10125Ep 40

= =
o it %
= | 2 -
=2 = 2 I
cC = >
& = |5
= @ [& |
—+ - E )
c = L
i = I
T | a o
T i

I

aa wo e

pamsuadiuon peabiy

Pl RIR[w]

(D)
Reportable
compensation
from the
organization (W-
2/1099-MISC)

(E)
Reportable
compensation
from related
organizations
(W-2/1099-
MISC)

(F)
Estimated
amount of other
compensation
from the
organization and
related
organizations

See Addritional Data Table

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)
m Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)

Page 8

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E)
Name and Title Average Position (do not check Reportable Reportable
hours more than one box, compensation compensation
per unless person s both from the from related

week an officer and a organization (W- organizations
(describe director/trustee) 2/1099-MISC) (W- 2/1099-
hours EI MISC)
for — = o
Q = =N
related =3 | & > Lz
organizations Q; 2 = 3
= = o T y
In §,5 AEAEL =
Schedule 2= =2 |32 =
= LA 0
0) S | - i
i = L 7
T T B
I i b~
T [}

amount of other
compensation

organization and

organizations

(F)

Estimated

from the

related

See Addritional Data Table

ib Sub-Total >
[ Total from continuation sheets to Part VII, Section A *
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) * 14,752,271 1,269,047
2 Total number of individuals (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of reportable compensation from the organization®365
Yes No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee
on line 1a? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual « « « « « &« &« &« 2« &« « &« = Yes
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000°? If "Yes,” complete Schedule ] for such
individual = .« . & 4 4 4 e e w aw e mwmaw e w e w e a Yes
5 Did any person listed on line 1a recelve or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes,” complete Schedule J for suchperson . .« .+ « No
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with
or within the organization’s tax year
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
USF & UMSA
PO Box 917492 Physicians/Residents 40,051,834
Orlando, FL 32891
FLORIDA BLOOD SERVICE INC
10100 Dr Martin Luther King Jr St Blood Services/Products 13,806,612
St Petersburg, FL 33716
LIFELINK OF FLORIDA
409 BAYSHORE BLVD Organ Aquisition 11,068,750
TAMPA, FL 33606
EPIC SYSTEMS CORPORATION
1979 MILKY WAY Software Training 7,315,334
VERONA, WI 53593
TRANSPLANT IMMUNOLOGY LAB
Organ Donor Testing 4,528,725

409 BAYSHORE BLVD
TAMPA, FL 33606

2 Total number of Independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization =181

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)
mvnu Statement of Revenue

Page 9

(A) (B) Q) (D)

Total revenue Related or Unrelated Revenue
exempt business excluded from
function revenue tax under
revenue sections

512,513, 0or
514
_E.E 1a Federated campaigns 1a 0
T3 b Membership dues ib 0
mc‘
. E c Fundraising events . . . . 1c 0
e L
= = d Related organizations id 1,854,258
The
w e e Government grants (contnbutions) 1e 2,881,213
=|.
E E f All other contributions, gifts, grants, and  1f 206,396
similar amounts not included above
g | luded ab:
= g Noncash contributions included in
=5 0
::-E lines 1a-1f $
5 T h Total.Add lines 1a-1f L 4,941,867
@ Business Code
E 2a Medicaid, Medicare, Other Government 622000 921,656,242 921,656,242 0 0
e
& b Disproportionate Share Revenue 622000 26,121,039 26,121,039 0 0
g [ Sales to Employees/Phammacy 446110 7,293,493 7,293,493 0 0
E d
— e
&
= All other program service revenue 24,675,779 23,884,329 791,450 0
=
& g Total. Add lines 2a-2f . 979,746,553
3 Investment income (including dividends, interest
and other similar amounts) > 15,473,217 0 0 15,473,217
Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds , , 588,038 0 0 588,038
5 Royalties . 0 0 0 0
(1) Real (n) Personal
6a Gross rents 0 0
b Less rental 0 0
expenses
c Rental income 0 0
or (loss)
d Netrental income or (loss) * 0 0 0 0
(1) Securities (n) Other
7a Gross amount 165,976,242 0
from sales of
assets other
than inventory
b Less cost or 162,220,779 4,929
other basis and
sales expenses
c Gain or (loss) 3,755,463 -4,929
d Netgainor(loss) N 3,750,534 0 0 3,750,534
8a Gross Income from fundraising
e events (not including
=5
g $_ 000
= of contributions reported on line 1c¢)
L See PartIV, line 18
o a
E 0
£ b Less directexpenses . . . b 0
O ¢ Netincome or (loss) from fundraising events . . ™ 0 0 0
9a Gross income from gaming activities
See Part IV, line 19
a 0
b Less direct expenses . . . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from gaming activities . . .» 0 0 0 0
10a Gross sales of Inventory, less
returns and allowances
a 0
b Less costofgoodssold . . b 0
¢ Netincome or (loss) from sales of inventory . . M 0 0 0 0
Miscellaneous Revenue Business Code
1la Rental Income - Towers 900099 190,732 0 0 190,732
b
c
d All other revenue 0 0 0 0
e Total.Add lines 11a-11d
- 190,732
12  Total revenue. See Instructions >
1,004,690,941 978,955,103 791,450 20,002,521

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)
m Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501 (c)(3) and 501 (c)(4) organizations must complete all columns
All other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to complete columns (B), (C), and (D)
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part I X

Page 10

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) p (B) M (©) d E éD)
Total expenses rogram service anagement an undraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIL expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and organizations
In the United States See PartIV, line 21 861,333 861,333
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in the
United States See PartIV, line 22
3 Grants and other assistance to governments,
organizations, and individuals outside the United
States See PartIV,lines 15 and 16
Benefits paid to or for members
5 Compensation of current officers, directors, trustees, and
key employees 15,914,686 8,764,938 7,149,748 0
6 Compensation not included above, to disqualified persons
(as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and persons
described Iin section 4958(c)(3)(B) 0 0 0 0
7 Other salaries and wages 364,481,647 292,835,770 71,645,877 0
Pension plan contributions (include section 401 (k) and section
403(b) employer contributions) 28,668,847 22,648,389 6,020,458 0
9 Other employee benefits 45,099,287 35,628,437 9,470,850 0
10 Payroll taxes 26,333,057 20,803,115 5,529,942 0
11 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 5,663,562 284,024 5,379,538 0
b Legal 3,480,371 45 3,480,326 0
c Accounting 336,157 0 336,157 0
d Lobbying 193,035 193,035 0 0
e Professional fundraising See Part IV, line 17 0 0
f Investment management fees 1,096,097 0 1,096,097 0
g Other 101,857,254 87,481,601 14,375,653 0
12 Advertising and promotion 3,917,328 7,952 3,909,376 0
13 Office expenses 239,785,496 222,362,790 17,422,706 0
14 Information technology 20,588,996 0 20,588,996 0
15 Royalties 0 0 0 0
16 Occupancy 15,542,969 10,211,731 5,331,238 0
17  Travel 1,041,733 354,986 686,747 0
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses for any federal,
state, or local public officials 0 0 0 0
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 94,977 41,136 53,841 0
20 Interest 19,154,570 12,584,553 6,570,017 0
21 Payments to affiliates 26,838 0 26,838 0
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 43,508,694 24,871,025 18,637,669 0
23 Insurance 21,711,590 21,711,590 0 0
24 Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above (List
miscellaneous expenses In line 24f Ifline 24f amount exceeds 10% of
line 25, column (A) amount, list line 24f expenses on Schedule O )
a Assessments 12,540,248 12,540,248 0 0
b Dues and Memberships 2,036,630 296,889 1,739,741 0
¢ Property Taxes and Other Taxes 280,357 93,518 186,839 0
d Recruitment Costs 825,448 83,049 742,399 0
e
f All other expenses 1,746,715 396,925 1,349,790 0
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24f 976,787,922 775,057,079 201,730,843 0
26 Joint costs. Check here & [ if following
SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720) Complete this line only if the
organization reported in column (B) joint costs from a
combined educational campaign and fundraising solicitation

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)

IEXTEEd Balance Sheet

Page 11

(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash—non-interest-bearing 20,995 1 21,395
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 84,821,859 2 121,686,297
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 525,141 3 575,491
4 Accounts receivable, net 124,762,316 4 137,215,612
5 Recelvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and
highest compensated employees Complete Part II of
Schedule L 5
6 Recelvables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4958 (f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B) Complete Part II of
Schedule L 6
% 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 7
ﬁ Inventories for sale or use 19,216,950 8 20,615,322
< Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 4,440,248 9 4,506,692
10a Land, buildings, and equipment cost or other basis Complete 763,760,888
Part VI of Schedule D 10a
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b 304,483,042 445,751,659| 10c 459,277,846
11 Investments—publicly traded securities 452,507,031 11 473,781,719
12 Investments —other securities See PartIV,linel1l 1,439,652 12 5,570,104
13 Investments—program-related See PartIV, line 11 13
14 Intangible assets 6,645,152 14 6,041,047
15 Other assets See PartIV,line 11 31,575,035| 15 17,067,024
16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 1,171,706,038| 16 1,246,358,549
17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 159,913,627 17 175,364,770
18 Grants payable 18
19 Deferred revenue 325,831 19 227,277
20 Tax-exempt bond habilities 370,082,645| 20 364,720,726
|21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
:E 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
_— employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
ﬁ persons Complete Part II of Schedule L 22
= 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 4,094,132 23 7,904,993
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal iIncome tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule
D 223,949,036| 25 235,608,536
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 758,365,271| 26 783,826,302
W Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here & [ and complete lines 27
3 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
5 27 Unrestricted net assets 399,778,462 27 450,654,759
E 28 Temporarily restricted net assets 13,562,305| 28 11,877,488
E 29 Permanently restricted net assets 0| 29 0
uj_ Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here & [~ and complete
::_— lines 30 through 34.
« | 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
E 31 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building or equipment fund 31
&n 32 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
% [33 Total net assets or fund balances 413,340,767| 33 462,532,247
= 34 Total lhabilities and net assets/fund balances 1,171,706,038| 34 1,246,358,549

Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011)
m Reconcilliation of Net Assets

Page 12

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI

-

1 Total revenue (must equal Part VIII, column (A), ine 12)
1 1,004,690,941
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)
2 976,787,922
3 Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from line 1
3 27,903,019
4 Netassets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))
4 413,340,767
5 Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)
5 21,288,461
6 Netassets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3,4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33, column
(B)) . . . . . . 6 462,532,247
m Financial Statements and Reporting
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XII T
Yes No
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 [ cash [ Accrual [ Other
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a prior year or checked "O ther," explain in
Schedule O
2a Were the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant? 2a No
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountant? 2b Yes
c If“Yes,”to 2aor2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an iIndependent accountant?
If the organization changed either its oversight process or selection process during the tax year, explain in
Schedule O 2c Yes
d If“Yes”toline 2a or2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued
on a separate basis, consolidated basis, or both
[~ Separate basis [v consolidated basis [~ Both consolidated and separated basis
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the
Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133? 3a Yes
b If“Yes,” did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the required| 3b Yes
audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergo such audits

Form 990 (2011)
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SCHEDULE A
(Form 990 or

990EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

Public Charity Status and Public Support

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section
4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.

I Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. * See separate instructions.

Name of the organization

Employer identification number

FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

59-3458145

m Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part.) See instructions

The organization 1s not a private foundation because it 1s (Forlines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 I~ a church, convention of churches, or association of churches section 170(b)(1)(A)(i).

2 [T A school described in section 170(b)(1)(A )(ii). (Attach Schedule E )

3 o A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170(b)(1)(A )(iii).

4 [T A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital described in section 170(b)(1)(A )(iii). Enter the
hospital's name, city, and state

5 [T An organization operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in
section 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part IT )

6 I~ a federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(v).

7 [T Anorganization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public
described In
section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete PartII)

8 I~ a community trust described in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi) (Complete Part II )

9 [T Anorganization that normally receives (1) more than 331/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross
recelpts from activities related to its exempt functions—subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no more than 331/3% of
Its support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses
acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2). (Complete Part III )

10 [T Anorganization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety Seesection 509(a)(4).

11 [T An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of
one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section 509(a)(3). Check
the box that describes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 11e through 11h

a |_TypeI b I_TypeII [ |_TypeIII - Functionally integrated d I_TypeIII - Other
e [T By checking this box, I certify that the organization is not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified persons
other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or
section 509(a)(2)
f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type I, Type II or Type III supporting organization,
check this box
g Since August 17,2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contribution from any of the
following persons?
(i) a person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons described in (i) Yes | No
and (1n) below, the governing body of the the supported organization? 11g(i)
(ii) a family member of a person described In (1) above? 11g(ii)
(iii) a 35% controlled entity of a person described in (1) or (11) above? 11g(iii)
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(iii) iv
Type of m) v) (vi)
(|) ~ organization organization in Did you notlfy the Is the (vii)
Name of (") (descnbed on I I d organization in organization in
col (1) hsted in | ¢ | d Amount of
supported EIN lines 1- 9 above col (1) of your col (1) organize
your governing 5 5 support?
organization or IRC section document? support inthe U'S
(see
instructions)) Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990

Cat No 11285F

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
EEETESE support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 170(b)(1)(A)(iv) and 170(b)(1)(A)(vi)

(Complete only If you checked the box on ine 5, 7, or 8 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify
under Part III. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part III.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

m (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual

grants ")

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 3

The portion of total contributions by
each person (other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported organization) included on
line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on line 11, column

(f

Public Support. Subtract line 5 from
line 4

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (a) 2007 (b) 2008

7
8

10

11

12
13

i (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

Amounts from line 4

Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Net income from unrelated
business activities, whether or
not the business Is regularly
carried on

Other income (Explainin Part
IV ) Do not include gain orloss
from the sale of capital assets

Total support (Add lines 7
through 10)

Gross recelpts from related activities, etc (See Instructions ) | 12 |

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a 501 (c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

14
15
16a

17a

18

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 6 column (f) divided by line 11 column (f)) 14

Public Support Percentage for 2010 Schedule A, Part II, ine 14 15

33 1/3% support test—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this box

and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/3% support test—2010. If the organization did not check the box online 13 or 16a, and line 15 1s 33 1/3% or more, check this
box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >

10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2011. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, or 16b and line 14

1Is 10% or more, and iIf the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here. Explain

In Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly supported
organization >
10%-facts-and-circumstances test—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, or 17a and line

151s 10% or more, and If the organization meets the "facts and circumstances" test, check this box and stop here.

Explain in Part IV how the organization meets the "facts and circumstances” test The organization qualifies as a publicly

supported organization PI_
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 13, 16a, 16b, 17a or 17b, check this box and see
instructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule A (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2011 Page 3
IRl Support Schedule for Organizations Described in IRC 509(a)(2)

(Complete only If you checked the box on line 9 of Part I or If the organization failed to qualify under
Part II. If the organization fails to qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part II.)

Section A. Public Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning

1

7a

c
8

m (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (c) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (f) Total

Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received (Do not
include any "unusual grants ")

Gross recelpts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services
performed, or facilities furnished In
any activity that 1s related to the
organization's tax-exempt
purpose

Gross recelpts from activities that
are not an unrelated trade or
business under section 513

Tax revenues levied for the
organization's benefit and either
paid to or expended on its
behalf

The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

Total. Add lines 1 through 5

Amounts Iincluded on lines 1, 2,
and 3 received from disqualified
persons

Amounts Iincluded on lines 2 and 3
received from other than
disqualified persons that exceed
the greater of $5,000 or 1% of the
amount on line 13 for the year

Add lines 7a and 7b

Public Support (Subtract line 7¢
from line 6 )

Section B. Total Support

Calendar year (or fiscal year beginning (a) 2007 (b) 2008 (€) 2009 (d) 2010 (e) 2011 (F) Total

9
10a

11

12

13

14

n)

Amounts from line 6

Gross income from Interest,
dividends, payments received on
securities loans, rents, royalties
and income from similar

sources

Unrelated business taxable
income (less section 511 taxes)
from businesses acquired after
June 30,1975

Add lines 10a and 10b

Net income from unrelated
business activities not included
in line 10b, whether or not the
business i1s regularly carried on

Other income Do not include
gain or loss from the sale of
capital assets (Explainin Part
IvV)

Total support (Add lines 9, 10¢c,
11 and 12)

First Five Years If the Form 990 1s for the organization's first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a 501 (c)(3) organization,
check this box and stop here P|_

Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage

15
16

Public Support Percentage for 2011 (line 8 column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 15

Public support percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, line 15 16

Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage

17
18
19a

20

Investment income percentage for 2011 (line 10c column (f) divided by line 13 column (f)) 17

Investment income percentage from 2010 Schedule A, Part III, line 17 18

33 1/3% support tests—2011. If the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 1s more than 33 1/3% and line 17 Is not
more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
33 1/3% support tests—2010. If the organization did not check a box online 14 or line 19a, and line 16 1s more than 33 1/3% and line
18 1s not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization >
Private Foundation If the organization did not check a box online 14, 19a or 19b, check this box and see Iinstructions >

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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-m Supplemental Information. Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the explanation
required by Part II, ine 10; Part II, line 17a or 17b; or Part III, hne 12. Also complete this part for any
additional information. (See instructions).

Facts And Circumstances Test

Explanation

Schedule A (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities
(Form 990 or 990- For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527
EZ) k- Complete if the organization is described below.

k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. I See separate instructions.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Cam paign Activities),

then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

# Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts FA and C below Do not complete Part I-B
# Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only

If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part V|, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have filled Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part I-A Do not complete Part II-B

# Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part IFB Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “Yes,” to Form 990, Part IV, Line 5 (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, line 35¢c (Proxy Tax), then

# Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part Il

Name of the organization
FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

59-3458145

Employer identification number

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or

In opposition to candidates for public office in Part IV
Political expenditures L3

Volunteer hours

IR sl:) Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955 L3
2 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 4955 L3
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did i1t file Form 4720 for this year? [~ Yes [ No
d4a Was a correction made? I_ Yes I_ No
b If"Yes," describe in Part IV
Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) except section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function activities
2 Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contributed to other organizations for section 527
exempt funtion activities L3
3 Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL, ine 17b L3
Did the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? [~ Yes ™ No

Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization’s funds Also enter the
amount of political contributions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such as a
separate segregated fund or a political action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(a) Name (b) Address (c) EIN (d) Amount paid from

filing organization's
funds If none, enter -0-

(e) Amount of political
contributions received
and promptly and
directly delivered to a
separate political
organization If none,
enter -0-

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50084S Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule C (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2011
m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

Page 2

under section 501(h)).

A Check [ ifthe filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list iIn Part IV each affiliated group member's name, address, EIN,
expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Check [ ifthe filing organization checked box A and "limited control" provisions apply
.. . . (a) Filing (b) Affiliated
) LI'I:I‘IItS (;I_‘I Lol'?bylng Expendlt_:lre; | O rganization's Group
(The term "expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.) Totals Totals
1la Total lobbying expenditures to influence public opinion (grass roots lobbying)
b Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
c Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)
Other exempt purpose expenditures
e Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines 1c and 1d)
f Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both
columns
If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is: The lobbying nontaxable amount is:
Not over $500,000 20% of the amount on line 1e
Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000 $100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000
Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000 $175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000
Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000 $225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000
Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000
g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f)
h Subtract line 1g from line 1a Ifzero or less, enter -0-
i Subtract line 1ffromline 1¢c Ifzero orless, enter-0-
Jj Ifthere 1s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting v N
section 4911 tax for this year? [~ Yes [ No
4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year
beginning in) (a) 2008 (b) 2009 (c) 2010 (d) 2011 (e) Total
2a Lobbying non-taxable amount
b Lobbying celling amount
(150% of line 2a, column(e))
c Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots non-taxable amount
e Grassroots celling amount
(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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I BNC]:E Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

(a) (b)
Yes No A mount
1 During the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or referendum,
through the use of
a Volunteers? No
b Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? Yes
c¢ Media advertisements? No
d Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? Yes 100
e Publications, or published or broadcast statements? No
f Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes? No
g Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, government officials, or a legislative body? Yes 701,288
h Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means? No
i Otheractivities? If "Yes," describe in Part IV No
j Total lines 1c through 1 701,388
2a Did the activities inline 1 cause the organization to be not described in section 501 (c)(3)? | No
b If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912
c If"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912
d Ifthe filing organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? |

m Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section

501(c)(6).
Yes | No
1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1
2 Did the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2
3 Did the organization agree to carryover lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

Ia@eNg):] Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) if BOTH Part III-A, lines 1 and 2 are answered “No” OR if Part III-A, line 3 is
answered “Yes”.

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1
2 Section 162 (e) non-deductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).
a Current year 2a
b Carryover from last year 2b
Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported In section 6033 (e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3
4 If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and
political expenditure next year? 4
Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 5

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for PartI-A, ine 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, ine 5, and Part II-B, line 1
Also, complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Reference Explanation

SchC_P2B_S00_LO1 Schedule C, PartII-B, Line 1 Tampa General Hospital's lobbying activities focus on
communicating the hospital's special status and challenges to
elected officials at the County, State, and Federal levels Given
TGH's large share of indigent care I1n the region, efforts are
primarily focused on maintaining existing funding and seeking
additional government support to ensure TGH can continue to
deliver quality care to its patients

Schedule C (Form 990 or 990EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE D OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

Supplemental Financial Statements 20 1

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes," to Form 990,

1

Department of the Treasury Part IV, line 6, 7, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Ik Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

59-3458145

m Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete If the

organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

(a) Donor advised funds (b) Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contributions to (during year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5 Did the organization inform all donors and donor advisors 1n writing that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal control? ™ Yes ™ No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds may be
used only for charitable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor advisor, or for any other purpose
conferring impermissible private benefit [~ Yes [ No
m Conservation Easements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
[ Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or pleasure) [T Preservation ofan historically importantly land area
[T Protection of natural habitat [T Preservation of a certified historic structure
[ Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a-2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year
Held at the End of the Year
a Total number of conservation easements 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified historic structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during
the taxable year &
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located &
Does the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic monitoring, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements 1t holds? [~ Yes [ No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to monitoring, inspecting and enforcing conservation easements during the year &
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year
"
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section
170(h)(4)(B)(1) and 170(h)(4)(B)(11)? [ Yes [ No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, If applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization’s financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements

m Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8.

1a Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
art, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education or research in furtherance of public service,
provide, In Part XIV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items

b Ifthe organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116, to report in 1ts revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3
(i1) Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3
2 If the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 relating to these items
@ Revenues included in Form 990, Part VIII, line 1 3
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X 3

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 52283D Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 2
Manizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets (continued)

3 Using the organization’s accession and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)
a [~ public exhibition d [T Loan orexchange programs
b l_ Scholarly research e l_ O ther

[ I_ Preservation for future generations

4 Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, historical treasures or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? [ Yes [ No

m Escrow and Custodial Arrangements. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, ine 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21.

1la Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contributions or other assets not

included on Form 990, Part X? [~ Yes ™ No
b If"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table
A mount
€ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions during the year id
€ Distributions during the year le
f Ending balance 1f
2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 217 [~ Yes [ No

b If“Yes,” explainthe arrangement in Part XIV

m Endowment Funds. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10.

(a)Current Year (b)Prior Year (c)Two Years Back | (d)Three Years Back | (e)Four Years Back
1a Beginning of year balance . . . . 833,825 812,385 797,412 762,812
b Contributions . . . . . . . . 16,455 31,507 15,675 34,373
¢ Investment earnings orlosses . . . 343 397 821 3,539
Grants or scholarships . . . . . 0 0 0 0
e Other expenditures for facilities 436 10,464 1,523 3,312
and programs
f Administrative expenses . . . . 0 0 0 0
g End of year balance . . . . . . 850,187 833,825 812,385 797,412
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the year end balance held as
a Board designated or quasi-endowment 0 %
b Permanent endowment & 100 %
0 %

€ Term endowment I
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes | No
(i) unrelated organizations . . . . . . . & & 4 4 aaaw e e e e e e e | 3a(i) No
(ii) related organizations . . . &« 4w e e e e e e e e e e 3a(ii) | Yes
b If"Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on ScheduleR? . . . . . . . . . 3b Yes
4 Describe in Part XIV the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds
m Land, Buildings, and Equipment. See Form 990, Part X, line 10.
Description of property pags (mvestment) |  base (other) | | deprecation | () Book value
1a Land 0 46,639,634 46,639,634
b Buildings 0 406,078,497 112,284,232 293,794,265
c Leasehold improvements . . . . . . . . . . . . 0 5,569,247 5,326,739 242,508
d Equipment 0 282,139,429 184,998,740 97,140,689
e Other e e e e e e e e 0 23,334,081 1,873,331 21,460,750
Total. Add lines 1a-1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), line 10(c).) . . . . .+ . .. . m» 459,277,846

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011



Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Page 3
[EYix%:] Investments—Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, line 12.

(a) Description of security or category
(including name of security)

(c) Method of valuation

(b)Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

(1)Financial derivatives

(2)Closely-held equity interests
Other

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 12) ¥
Investments—Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13.

(c) Method of valuation

(a) Description of Investment type (b) Book value Cost or end-of-year market value

Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) lme 13) ¥
Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15.

(a) Description (b) Book value
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col.(B) line 15.) P
Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25.
1 (a) Description of Liability (b) Amount
Federal Income Taxes
Accrued Claims Payable Malpractice 67,941,035
Accrued Retirement Benefits 69,196,778
Due to Third Party Payor 69,672,520
Accrued Supplemental Retirement Benefits 21,665,520
Accrued Postretirement Benefits 4,222,330
Accrued Workers Compensation 2,825,466
2006 Bond Arbitrage Payable 84,887
Total. (Column (b) should equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) Ine 25 ) m 235,608,536

2.Fin48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the
organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC740)

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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m Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Financial Statements

Total revenue (Form 990, Part VIII, column (A), line 12)
Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25)

Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments

Donated services and use of facilities

Investment expenses

Prior period adjustments

Other (Describe in Part XIV)

O 0 N & 01 b W N R

Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 - 8

10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9

1,004,690,941
976,787,922
27,903,019
23,051,906

0

0

0

-2,763,031
20,288,875

VWi |N|do|nn |h |WIN|=

10 48,191,894

miﬂl Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements . . . . . . . 1 1,024,979,816
2 Amounts Iincluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII,
a Net unrealized gains on Investments 2a 23,051,906
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b 0
c Recoveries of prior year grants 2c 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d 0
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 23,051,906
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 1,001,927,910
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12, but noton line 1
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b da 0
Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b 2,763,031
[ Add lines 4aand 4b 4c 2,763,031
5 Total Revenue Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line12) . . . . . . 5 1,004,690,941
miﬂﬂ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial 976,787,922
statements 1
2 Amounts Iincluded on line 1 but not on Form 990, PartIX, line 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a 0
b Prior year adjustments 2b 0
c Other losses 2c 0
d Other (Describe in Part XIV) 2d 0
e Add lines 2athrough 2d 2e 0
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3 976,787,922
Amounts Iincluded on Form 990, Part IX, line 25, but not on line 1:
Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b da
Other (Describe in Part XIV) 4b
c Add lines 4a and 4b 4c 0
Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This should equal Form 990, PartI,line18) . . . . . . 5 976,787,922

m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descriptions required for Part II, lines 3,5, and 9, PartIII, ines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b,
Part V, line 4, Part X, Part XI, line 8, Part XII, lines 2d and 4b, and Part XIII, ines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any

additional information

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

SchD_P05_S00_L04 Schedule D, PartV, Line 4

Permanently restricted funds were available for hospital
construction projects, equipment, and educational initiatives

SchD_P10_S00_L02 Schedule D, Part X, Line 2

TGH has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as a
tax-exempt organization described in Section 501 (c)(3) of the
Internal Revenue Code Accordingly, iIncome earned in the
furtherance of TGH's tax-exempt purpose I1s exempt from federal
and state income taxes TGH applies Financial Accounting
Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards Codification
(ASC) Topic 740 forIncome Taxes which clarifies the
accounting for uncertainty in iIncome tax positions and provides
guidance when tax positions are recognized in an entity's
financial statements and how the value of these positions are
determined

SchD_P11_S00_L08 Schedule D, Part XI, Line 8

The amount represents contributions in the amount of
$2,763,031 recelved from the Tampa General Hospital
Foundation and other governmental grants that is not included in
the audited financial statements as revenue, but as a change In
net assets

SchD_P12_S00_L04b

Schedule D, Part XII, Line 4b

Contribution of $2,763,031 received from the Foundation and
other related organizations are included in Part VIII but are not
reported in the audited financial statements as revenue

Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE F
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Statement of Activities Outside the United States

» Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,

» Attach to Form 990. k See separate instructions.

Part IV, line 14b, 15, or 16.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTERINC

59-3458145

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m General Information on Activities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered
“Yes” to Form 990, Part IV, line 14b.

1 For grantmakers. Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or
assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and the selection criteria used to award

the grants or assistance? . [T Yes [T No
2 For grantmakers. Describe in Part V the organization’s procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds outside the
United States
3 Activites per Region (Use Part V If additional space I1s needed )
(a) Region (b) Number of (c) Number of (d) Activities conducted in |(e) If activity listed in (d) 1s a (f) Total
offices In the employees or region (by type) (e g, program service, describe expendrtures for
region agents In region or fundraising, program specific type of region/investments
independent  [services, Investments, grants service(s) In region In region
contractors to recipients located in the
region)
Central America and the 1 2 [Program Services Professional liability 329,255
Caribbean
3a Sub-total
b Total from continuation sheets
toPartl
c Totals (add lines 3a and 3b) 1 2 329,255

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat

No 50082WwW

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations or Entities Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 15, for any recipient who received more than $5,000. Check this box iIf no one recipient received more than $5,000 . > [
Use Part V If additional space 1s needed.

1 (b) IRS code (c) Region (d) Purpose of (e) Amount of (f) Manner of (g) Amount of (h) Description (i) Method of
(a) Name of section grant cash grant cash of non-cash of non-cash valuation
organization and EIN (If disbursement assistance assistance (book, FMV,

applicable) appraisal, other)

2 Enter total number of recipient organizations listed above that are recognized as charities by the foreign country, recognized as
tax-exempt by the IRS, or for which the grantee or counsel has provided a section 501(c)(3) equivalency letter . N

3 Enter total number of other organizations or entities . .

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011
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Page 3

m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals Outside the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 16.
Use Part V If additional space 1s needed.

(a) Type of grant or
assistance

(b) Region

(c) Number of
reciplents

(d) Amount of
cash grant

(e) Manner of cash
disbursement

(f) Amount of
non-cash
assistance

(g) Description
of non-cash
assistance

(h) Method of
valuation
(book, FMV,
appraisal, other)

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011



Schedule F (Form 990) 2011

m Foreign Forms

1

Page 4

Was the organization a U S transferor of property to a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 926 (see instructions for Form 926)

Did the organization have an interest in a foreign trust during the tax year? If " Yes,"” the organization may be
required to file Form 3520 and/or Form 3520-A. (see instructions for Forms 3520 and 3520-A)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign corporation during the tax year? If "Yes,” the
organization may be required to file Form 5471, Information Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain Foreign
Corporations. (see instructions for Form 5471)

Was the organization a direct or indirect shareholder of a passive foreign investment company or a qualified
electing fund during the tax year? If "Yes,” the organization may be required to file Form 8621, Return by a
Shareholder of a Passive Foreign Investment Company or Qualified Electing Fund. (see instructions for Form 8621)

Did the organization have an ownership interest in a foreign partnership during the tax year? If "Yes,” the

organization may be required to file Form 8865, Return of U.S. Persons with respect to Certain Foreign Partnerships.

(see instructions for Form 8865)

Did the organization have any operations in or related to any boycotting countries during the tax year? If "Yes,”

the organization may be required to file Form 5713, International Boycott Report (see instructions for Form
5713).

-

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

~ No
~ No
™ No
~ No
~ No
~ No

Schedule F (Form 990) 2011



Schedule F (Form 990) 2011 Page 5

m Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the information (see instructions) required in Part I, ine 2, and any additional

information.

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

SchF_P01_S00_L03 | Schedule F, Part |, | Florida Health Sciences Center Ltd , w hich w as formed in Cayman Islands began operations June 1,
Line 3 2010, provides professional and general liability services to Florida Health Sciences Center Inc

Schedule F (Form 990) 2010
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SCHEDULE H
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

Hospitals

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.
k- Attach to Form 990. I See separate instructions.

Name of the organization
FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

59-3458145
m Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Yes | No
1a Did the organization have a charity care policy? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a | ves
b If"Yes," 1s it a written policy? ib | Yes
2 Ifthe organization had multiple hospitals, indicate which of the following best describes application of the charity
care policy to the various hospitals
I7 Applied uniformly to all hospitals I_ Applied uniformly to most hospitals
I_ Generally tailored to individual hospitals
3 Answer the following based on the charity care eligibility criteria that applies to the largest number of the
organization's patients during the tax year
a Did the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?
If "Yes," indicate which of the following 1s the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 3a | Yes
I_ 100% I_ 150% I7 200% I_ Other %
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? If
"Yes," indicate which of the following I1s the family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 3b | Yes
I_ 200% I_ 250% I_ 300% I_ 350% I7 400% I_ Other %
¢ Ifthe organization did not use FPG to determine eligibility, describe in Part VI the income based criteria for
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the description whether the organization uses an asset
test or other threshold, regardless of Income, to determine eligibility for free or discounted care
4 Did the organization's policy provide free or discounted care to the "medically indigent"? 4 Yes
5a Did the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy during
the tax year? 5a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization's charity care expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b | Yes
c If"Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligibile for free or discounted care? 5c No
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit reportduring the tax year? 6a | Yes
6b If"Yes," did the organization make 1t available to the public? 6b | Yes
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit these
worksheets with the Schedule H
7 Charity Care and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Charity Care and (a) Number of | (b} persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community benefit| (f) Percent of
Means-Tested activities or served benefit expense revenue expense total expense
programs
Government Programs (optional) (optional)
a Chanty care at cost (from
Worksheet 1) . 57,036,059 19,202,219 37,833,839 39 %
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
column a) P 177,814,667 159,127,426 18,687,241 19%
¢ Costs of other means-tested
government programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b) 28,805,230 8,928,980 19,876,250 2%
d Total Chanty Care and
Means-Tested Government
Progams . . . . . 0 0 263,655,956 187,258,625 76,397,330 78 %
Other Benefits
e Community health mprovement
services and community
benefit operations (from
(Worksheet 4) 1,352,854 1,352,854 01%
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 41,051,987 17,366,579 23,685,409 24 %
g Subsidized health services
(from Worksheet 6) 6,579,610 3,014,686 3,564,923 04 %
h Research (from Worksheet 7) 1,792,725 1,281,344 511,381 01%
i Cash and in-kind contributions
for community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) 1,046,480 1,046,480 01%
j Total Other Benefits . . . 0 0 51,823,656 21,662,609 30,161,047 31%
k Total. Add lnes7dand 77 . . 0 0 315,479,612 208,921,234 106,558,377 10 9 %

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50192T
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Im Community Building Activities Complete this table If the organization conducted any community building

activities.
(a) Number of (b) Persons (c) Total community (d) Direct offsetting (e) Net community (f) Percent of
activities or  |served (optional) building expense revenue building expense total expense
programs
(optional)
1  Physical mprovements and housing
2 Economic development
3 Community support
4 Environmental improvements
Leadership development and training
for community members
Coalition building
Community health improvement
advocacy
8  Workforce development
9  Other
10 Total
m Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes | No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense Iin accordance with Heathcare Financial Management Assoclation
Statement No 157 . 1 |Yes
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense 2 9,581,413
3 Enter the estimated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attributable to
patients eligible under the organization's charity care policy 3 0
4 Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt expense
In addition, describe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines 2 and 3, and
rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5 Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5 226,403,429
6 Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 6 235,052,495
7 Subtract line 6 from line 5 This 1s the surplus or (shortfall) 7 -8,649,066
8 Describe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6
Check the box that describes the method used
I_ Cost accounting system I7 Cost to charge ratio I_ Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the organization have a written debt collection policy during the tax year? 9a | Yes
b If"Yes," did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the tax year
contain provisions on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial
assistance? Describe In Part VI 9b | Yes

Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see instructions)

(a) Name of entity

(b) Descnption of pnmary
activity of entity

(c) Organization's
profit % or stock
ownership %

(d) Officers, directors,
trustees, or key
employees' profit %
or stock ownership%

(e) Physicians'
profit % or stock

ownership %

10

11

12

13

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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m Facility Information

. . R o m [ m
Section A. Hospital Facilities E 5:' = g ey |1
Tz |Z|o|a |8 |w|d
2 lg|le |2 |28 |2|F
a |l -la | |S&|F |2
(hst in order of size from largest to smallest) 2|2 |2 |=]<
AEIEAFER AT
S18(8(2 (8|3
How many hospital facilities did the organization operate during 2| e m |23 -
the tax year? 1 " 3
=5
0 =
0
=
Name and address
Other (Describe)
1 Florida Health Sciences CenterInc
dba Tampa General Hospital X X X X X

PO Box 1289
Tampa,FL 33601

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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m Facility Information (continued)
Section B. Facility Policies and Practices.

(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Florida Health Sciences CenterInc

Name of Hospital Facility:dba Tampa General Hospital

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A): 1
Yes | No
Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for2011)
1 During the tax year or any prior tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs assessment
("Needs Assessment”)? If *No,” skip toquestion8 . . . . . + .« « &« & &« & 4 & 4 4 e w4 a 1
If “Yes,” indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a I_ A definition of the community served by the hospital facility
b I_ Demographics of the community
I_ Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the health
needs of the community
d I_ How data was obtained
e I_ The health needs of the community
f I_ Primary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons, and
minority groups
g I_ The process for identifying and prioritizing community health needs and services to meet those needs
h I_ The process for consulting with persons representing the community’s interests
i I_ Information gaps that mit the hospital facility’s ability to assess the community’s health needs
j I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from persons who
represent the community served by the hospital facility? If “*Yes,” describe in Part VI how the hospital facility took into
account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons the hospital facility consulted 3
4 Was the hospital facility’s Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facilities? If “Yes,” list the
other hospital facilities InPart VI . . . . .+ + « « o & & & & 4 s w e e e e e e e . 4
5 Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment widely available to the public>. . . . . . . . . . . 5
If “Yes,” indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
a I_ Hospital facility’s website
b I_ Available upon request from the hospital facility
[ I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
6 Ifthe hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate how
(check all that apply)
a I_ Adoption of an iImplementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility’s community
b I_ Execution of the implementation strategy
[ I_ Development of a community-wide community benefit plan for the facility
d I_ Participation in community-wide community benefit plan
e I_ Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
f I_ Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs i1dentified in the CHNA
g I_ Prioritization of health needs in the community
h I_ Prioritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
i I_ Other (describe in Part VI)
7 Did the hospital facility address all of the needs 1dentified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment? If "No,”
explainin Part VI which needs 1t has not addressed together with the reasons why it has not addressed such needs 7
Financial Assistance Policy
Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written financial assistance policy that
8 Explains eligibility criteria for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted care? 8 Yes
9 Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care? . . . . . . . . . . . 9 |Yes

If"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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m Facility Information (continued)

Page B

Yes | No
10 Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? 10 | Yes
If“Yes,” indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for discounted care 400%
If "No," explain in Part VI the criteria the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? 11 | Yes
If “Yes,” Indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a |7 Income level
b |7 Asset level
[ |7 Medical indigency
d |7 Insurance status
e I_ Uninsured discount
f I_ Medicaid/Medicare
g I_ State regulation
h |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
12 Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? 12 | Yes
13 Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13 | Yes
If “Yes,” indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)
a |7 The policy was posted at all times on the hospital facility’s web site
b I_ The policy was attached to all billing invoices
[ I_ The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d |7 The policy was posted in the hospital facility’s admissions offices
e I_ The policy was provided, in writing, to patients upon admission to the hospital facility
f |7 The policy was available upon request
g |70ther(descr|be|n Part VI)
Billing and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a written financial
assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? . 14 | Yes
15 Check all of the following collection actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital faC|I|ty s
policies during the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s
FAP
a |7 Reporting to credit agency
b I_ Lawsuits
c |_ Liens on residences
d I_ Body attachments or arrests
e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)
16 Did the hospital facility or an authorized third party perform any of the following actions during the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient’s eligibility under the facility’s FAP? 16 | Yes

17

If “Yes,” check all actions 1n which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a |7 Reporting to credit agency

b I_ Lawsuits

c |_ Liens on residences

d I_ Body attachments

e |7 Other similar actions (describe in Part VI)

Indicate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in question 16 (check all

that apply)

a |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy upon admission

b |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy prior to discharge

[ |7 Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the patients’
bills

d |7 Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital
facility’s financial assistance policy

e I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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m Facility Information (continued)

Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care

Yes | No

18 Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a written policy relating to emergency medical care that
requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to individuals
regardless of their eligibility under the hospital facility’s financial assistance policy? . . . . . . . . . . 18 [Yes

If “No,” indicate why

a I_ The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b I_ The hospital facility’s policy was not in writing

c I_ The hospital facility Imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe In Part
VI)
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)

Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance

19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, during the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to FAP-
eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care

a |7 The hospital facility used its lowest negotiated commercial insurance rate when calculating the maximum
amounts that can be charged
b I_ The hospital facility used the average of it's three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
[ |7 The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged
d I_Other(descrlbeln Part VI)
20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility’s financial

assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically necessary services, more
than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covering suchcare? . . . . . . . . . 20 No

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

21 Did the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for services
provided to that patient?

21 [Yes

If “Yes,” explainin Part VI

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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m Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility
(hst in order of size from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital facilities did the organization operate during the tax year? 11
Name and address Type of Facility (Describe)
1 Genesis OB GYN at Healthpark Outpatient OB/GYN clinic

5802 N 30th Street
Tampa,FL 33610
2 Family Care Center Kennedy Family care clinic
2501 W Kennedy Blvd
Tampa,FL 33609
3 Pediatrics Clinic at Healthpark Pediatrics outpatient clinic
5802 N 30th Street
Tampa,FL 33610
4 Specilalty Center at Healthpark Specilalty outpatient clinic
5802 N 30th Street
Tampa,FL 33610
5 Family Care Center Healthpark Family care outpatient clinic
5802 N 30th Street
Tampa,FL 33610

6 TGH Outpatients Rehabilitation Services O utpatient rehabilitation clinic
509 S Armenia Ave
Suite 301
Tampa,FL 33609
7 TGH Community Health Education Community health education center

740 S Village Circle
Tampa,FL 33606
8 Transplant Abdominal Clinic Transplant clinic
409 Bayshore Blvd
Tampa,FL 33606

9 Heart and Lung Transplant Clinic Heart and lung transplant clinic
5 Tampa General Hospital
Suite 300
Tampa,FL 33606

10 Family Care Center Brandon Family care clinic

214 Morrison Rd
Brandon, FL 33511
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descriptions required for Part I, lines 3¢, 6a,and 7, PartII, Part III, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and Part
V, Section B, lines 1), 3,4, 5c¢,61,7,9,10,11h,13g,15e, 16e,17e,18d,19d,20,and 21

2 Community health needs assessment. Describe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves,
in addition to any community health needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance. Describe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons who may
be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or under the
organization’s financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and demographic
constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health. Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care facilities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization I1s part of an affiliated health care system, describe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related organization, files
a community benefit report

Identifier ReturnReference Explanation

SchH_P01_S00_LO6a Schedule H, Part I, Line 6a TGH completed a Community Benefit report and this
information 1s available at www tgh org

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Identifier ReturnReference Explanation
SchH_P01_S00_LO7 Schedule H, Part I, Line 7 The hospital's cost accounting system was used to calculate
the amounts reported in line 7 For the purpose of computing

subsidized services, both direct and indirect costs were
considered For research, only direct costs were considered
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P01_S00_L07g

Schedule H, Part I, Line 7g

Physician Clinics were included in the subsidized health
services calculation resulting iIn a community benefit expense

of $3,564,923
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P03_SOA_LO4

Schedule H, Part III, Section A, Line

4

Recelvables are reported net of an allowance for bad debt and
contractual adjustment estimates Although the aggregate

amount of receivables may include balances due from patients
and third party payers, amounts due from third-party payers for
retroactive adjustments of items, such as final settlements or
appeals, are reported separately In the financial statements
The adequacy of the allowance for bad debts I1s evaluated
regularly, with adjustments to increase or decrease the
allowance by adjustments in the provision for bad debts As
expected payments are determined to be uncollectible, they
are written off against the allowance for bad debts
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P03_S0B_LO8

Schedule H, Part III, Section B, Line

8

The $8 6 million shortfall reported at Pt III line 7 should be
considered as a community benefit in that much of the shortfall
in Medicare payments relates to the costs associated with the
ITGH liver, heart, kidney, lung and pancreas organ transplant
programs, and medical education programs, which are a
significant benefit to all patients in these programs and the
community as a whole Medicare revenue and cost are based
on the 2012 Medicare cost report excluding revenues and
costs assoclated with subsidized health services and graduate
medical education, which are reported separately in Part I lines
7g and 7f
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P03_S0C_L09b

Schedule H, Part III, Section C, Line

9b

Each self pay patient I1s evaluated to determine If covered by
Medicaid, Hillsborough County and/or charity assistance The
financial information provided by this evaluation determines

into which category a patient resides

qualify for government assistance are

accordance with hospital policy for Charity and Discounted
Care Patient balances will either qualify for a total write-off or

a discount based on the patient's hou
size In relation to the Federal Poverty

Patients who do not
then evaluated in

sehold iIncome and family
Limitations
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P05_S0B_L11

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line

11

Tampa General Hospital assesses the patient's household
expenses as a basis for calculating amounts charged to

patients
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_PO05_SO0B_L13

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line

13

A pamphlet 1s given to patients who we believe may qualify or

who ask
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_PO05_SOB_L15

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line

15

Working with patients on reasonable extended payment terms
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_PO05_SOB_L16

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line

16

Working with patients on reasonable extended payment terms

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011



Schedule H (Form 990) 2011

Page 8

Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_PO05_SO0B_L19

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line

19

Sometimes the hospital uses the Medicaid rate
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P05_S0B_L21

Schedule H, Part V, Section B, Line

21

We assess total charges to internatio

highly specialized elective care

nal patients coming for
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P06_S00_L02

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 2

[Tampa General Hospital (TGH)1s a 1,018 bed academic
medical center located in Hillsborough County, Florida TGH
serves a 12 county region that includes a population of 5
million people This population has a broad range of health care
needs, and TGH identifies these needs using a variety of

approaches, including analysis of population demographics,
consumer survey data, inpatient and outpatient utilization of
services by the population, state, local, & national data on
health status, and other factors impacting the need for health
care programs and services Each of these will be described In
more detail below Utilization Data The state of Florida collects
data on inpatient hospitalizations for all hospitals In the state
[Analysis of this data allows TGH to identify patterns of
inpatient utilization by the age of the patient, diagnosis, and
location of residence This data can be coupled with the
demographic data to determine the need for new or expanded
inpatient programs For example, the data can be used to
determine population utilization rates by diagnosis and age
cohort Ifthe rates are increasing and the population cohort s
growing, services may need to be increased to meet future
demand Analysis of this data 1s a critical step in all TGH
program development State, Local, & National Data There are
many sources of data available from local, state, and the
federal government that assist TGH in identifying community
needs The inpatient utilization data identified above I1s an
example of data available from the state of Florida O ne critical
source of Information available from the federal government is
found Iin the Healthy People 2010 goals The Healthy People
2010 goals are based on a nationwide assessment of
community health status These goals provide a roadmap for
local communities to use In developing programs based at
health promotion and prevention They also identify specific
population access Issues that can help in program design TGH
has designed community education, screenings, and programs
specifically in support of the Healthy People 2010 goals
related to cancer, heart disease and stroke, immunizations,
nutrition, and tobacco use Consumer Survey Data The most
complete needs assessment data that TGH utilizes to design
community programs Is the annual National Research
Consumer Health Report The Reportis based on surveys of the
residents of the Tampa-St Petersburg-Clearwater, Florida
CBSA The 2008-2009 report, which was the basis of TGH's
Fiscal Year 2012 programming, was based on a sample of
3,034 households in the CBSA Questions In the survey asked
consumers to rate their health status, whether they had been
diagnosed in the past 12 months with one or more conditions,
whether they were Insured, and what type of preventive
activities they engaged in during the past 12 months The
demographic characteristics of the respondents were also
collected, which allowed the data to be analyzed by age and
income Analysis of the report provided TGH data to support
the development of screenings for hypertension and
cholesterol, programs on nutrition and obesity, smoking

cessation, diabetes, sleep disorders and osteoporosis
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P06_S00_LO3

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 3

For Fiscal Year 2012, the costs associated with charity care,
unreimbursed Medicald, and the unreimbursed costs of other
means-tested government programs care exceeded $76
million These include patients who qualify for free care under
[TGH's charity care policy or are enrolled in programs for low-
income or under-insured individuals sponsored by state and
local governments While TGH received reimbursement for
some of these patients the amounts are not sufficient to cover
the costs of care provided Free care 1s provided to patients
who qualify based on an evaluation of their income and assets
Individuals with an income that 1s less than orequal to 200%
of the Federal Poverty Level (FPL) are eligible for charity or free
care as are Iindividuals whose income Is less than 400% of the
FPL but whose hospital charges are greater than 25% of their
annual iIncome Financial counselors work with individuals who
seek care and are uninsured Assistance Is provided to enroll
eligible individuals In government programs such as Medicaid,
Medicare Disability or the Hillsborough County Health Plan as
well as determining whether they qualify for charity or
discounted care TGH's financial assistance (charity care and
discounted care) policy 1s availlable to consumers at TGH org
as well as In the hospital admissions area The information i1s
written in both English and Spanish and the English version is
reproduced below Financial Assistance (Charity and
Discounted Care) Tampa General Hospital provides necessary
medical care regardless of a patient's ability to pay for
services Patients, who are admitted and are uninsured or
underinsured, may qualify for financial assistance and/or
discounted care Uninsured patients who are seeking non-
emergent care are given these guidelines and an estimate of
charges upon inquiry, prior to admission (FS 395 301 7 8)
Qualifying for assistance 1s based upon the Federal Poverty
Income Guidelines Our Financial Counseling staffis available
to assist patients throughout the qualifying process Charity
eligibility will be considered for six months from the date of
eligibility The following guidelines are used to determine the
amount of financial assistance a patient receives A patient's
assets and medical expenses are taken into consideration
when determining the level of assistance Patients will be asked
to provide information to the TGH financial counselors I1n order
to determine eligibility for charity or discounted care *
Charity You will not be billed if your income I1s between 0 and
200% ofthe Federal Poverty Level (FPL) * Charity
Catastrophic You will not be billed if your income 1s under
400% FPL and your hospital charges are greater than 25% of
your annual income * Uninsured Discount Tier 1 Your hospital
bill will be discounted by 70% if your annual income I1s between
200 and 300% ofthe FPL * Uninsured Discount Tier2 Your
hospital bill will be discounted by 60% If your iIncome 1s
between 300 and 400% ofthe FPL * Insured/Recently
Uninsured Ifyourincome is greater than 400% ofthe FPL and
you are recently uninsured you may qualify for a discount
equivalent to that of your most recent insurance carrier *
Prompt Payment If yourincome is greater than 400% of the
FPL, you may qualify for a prompt pay discount Providing false
information to defraud a hospital for the purpose of obtaining
goods or services I1s a misdemeanor in the second degree and

punishable under Florida Statute 817 50
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Identifier

ReturnReference

Explanation

SchH_P06_S00_L04

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 4

Tampa General Hospital's primary service area Is Hillsborough
County, Florida Seventy percent of the inpatients who are
treated at TGH are residents of Hillsborough County The
remaining 30% come from an 11 county region of West Central
Florida, as well as other areas of Florida and the United States
[The entire region benefits from the warm climate of Florida and
Is a popular destination for retirees as well as others looking to
escape the harsher climates of the Midwest and Eastern parts
of the United States Hillsborough County I1s a growing area
With a current population of over a million (1,314,699), the
County 1s projected to grow by 7 7% over the next five years
(1,415,477) This growth rate 1s more than double that of the
entire nation The average age of Hillsborough County
populationis 35 1 years which 1s almost identical to the US as
a whole of 36 7 Individuals over 65 years of age comprise

12 7% ofthe population while 23 9% of the population is less
than 18 years of age The County's population 1s racially and
ethnically diverse with 17% of the population Black or African
IAmerican and 25% of the population either White or Black
Hispanic Household income in Hillsborough County averages
$47,129 somewhat less than the US average ($50,221) while
per capita iIncome Is slightly higher ($27,252 v $27,041) Itis
estimated that approximately 15 2% of the families in the
County are below the federal poverty level The eleven county
regions that comprise TGH's secondary service area have a
very different demographic profile The region extends north of
Hillsborough County to Citrus County and south to Charlotte
County The secondary service area includes the following
Florida Counties Pasco, Hernando, Citrus, Polk, Pinellas,
Highlands, Desoto, Manatee, Sarasota, Charlotte, and Hardee
[The secondary service area has a current population in excess
of 3 4 million Projected growth 1s expected to be less than the
primary service area and I1s estimated to be 3 5% over the next
five years By 2017, the population of the secondary service

area Is projected to be 3,485,236 The secondary service area
population is older than that of the primary service area with an
average age of 45 1 years Over 24 5% of the secondary
service area population is over the age of 65 Many of the
secondary service area counties are popular retirement areas
for residents of colder parts of the United States The
secondary service area Is slightly less diverse than the primary
service area Less than 8% ofthe secondary service area is
Black or African American (7 8% ) and 15 6% consider
themselves Latino or Hispanic The average household and per
capita income of the secondary service area Is less than that of
both the primary service area and the US as a whole

Household income averages $39,729 almost $7,400 less than
that of the primary service area This I1s a reflection of the large
senior population many of whom are on fixed incomes Per
capita income for the secondary service area Is slightly less
than that of the primary service area ($23,737 v $27,252)
Less than 16 9% of the families in the secondary service have
incomes below the federal poverty level Unemployment in the

secondary service area varies from approximately 10 5% to
15 7% Educational levels in both the primary and secondary
service area are somewhat different than the US as a whole

he percentage of the population with Masters Degrees or
above in both the primary and secondary service area are less
than the national average of 7% for the population over 25 In
the primary service area approximately 19% of the population
has a Bachelors degree compared to less than 15% in the
secondary service area and 17% for the United States as a
whole

Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Explanation

SchH_P06_S00_LO5

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 5

[Tampa General Hospital's commitment to the health of the
community It serves 1s exemplifie d by its mission statement
[The key elements of TGH's mission include the provision of ser
vices ranging from the simplest to the most complex to all of
the residents of West Centra | Florida, a commitment to
research and education with its physician and medical school
pa rtners and recognition of its role in the community as the

safety net provider The Board also authorizes the use of
surplus funds through the annual budget process to fund
enhance ments to services, the physical plant, infrastructure
and financial support for training p hysicians, nurses and other
health care providers, health education to the community and s
upport of other not-for-profit organizations in the community
with complimentary goals and missions The 15 member board
Is composed of Independent community leaders as well as mem
bers of the TGH medical staff The board bylaws specify that its
membership will include t he elected medical chief of staff, a
representative of the University of South Florida and the
chairman of the TGH Foundation TGH utilizes its surplus funds
for the development of inpatient services and to subsidize
outpatient services for underserved members of the co
mmunity TGH operates a number of outpatient clinics that
provide primary and specilalty ca re for the uninsured and
under-insured Services Include adult primary and specialty
care, pediatrics, and high risk obstetrics While many of these
patients have some funding eith er through Medicaid or the
Hillsborough County Health Plan, the revenue from these
sources Is Insufficient to cover the costs of providing the
services Infiscal year 2012, TGH's clinics provided 85,097
patient visits The TGH medical staff i1s open to any physician
tha t meets the requirements of the medical staff bylaws and
rules and regulations The medica | staffis composed of
community physicians with private practices and physicians on
the f aculty of the USF Health Morsani Florida College of
Medicine (USFHMCOM) Both the community and USFHMCOM
physicians are involved in research and training Many of the
community phy sicians hold clinical appointments with the
USFHMCOM and all staff physicians may particip ate In
research In FY2012, the TGH Office of Clinical Research
supported 488 research stu dies at a net cost of $1 2 million
[These studies received funding from a variety of publi ¢ and
private agencies, including the Department of Defense and the
National Institute of Child Health Development and were led by
both community and university physician principal
investigators The research centered on a range of topics,
including a Phase III study of effective drug cocktails for HIV
positive patients to an evidenced-based clinical decision
support system to predict survival and life expectancy of
hospice patients These resear ch initiatives have immediate
benefits to the patients who participate in them as well as long
term benefits to the community TGH 1s considered a statutory
teaching hospital under Florida Law This designation is only
availlable to hospitals that have made a significant commitment
to graduate medical education Infiscal year 2012, TGH
funded approximately 3 00 full time equivalent residents and
fellows In over 40 specilalties The Medicare program funds 213
residents, with the remaining slots funded solely by the hospital
out of surplu s funds In addition to a robust medical education
program, TGH 1s also committed to the t raining of nurses,
pharmacists, and other clhinical staff TGH provides financial

support for nursing education at both the University of South
Florida and the University of Tampa Students and residents in
a variety of clinical programs (pharmacy, pastoral care, and oth
er programs) rotate through TGH or in some cases are
assigned to TGH for their training F inally, TGH sponsors
continuing medical education (CME) for physicians in the
community an d in outlying areas Infiscal year 2012, TGH
CME sponsorships provided CME educationto 8 67
physicians, none of whom were on the TGH medical staff The
cost of CME sponsorships ex ceeded $100,000 In all cases,
surplus funds are dedicated to the educational mission of T GH
Tampa General's commitment to improving the health status of
the community i1s evident in the vast array of educational
programs, screenings and support groups 1t provides toth e
community Infiscal year 2012, TGH provided 237 free
programs and screenings to 6,178 m embers of the community
Educational programs focused on everything from preventing
the fl u, to smoking cessation to stress management Programs
were provided in a variety of locat ions For example, programs
of particular interest to seniors were provided at several sen ior
living facilities within the primary service area including Sun
City, University Villa ge, Horizon Bay, Riverview Senior Center

and Brandon Community Center In fiscal year 2012 , TGH
participated in three programs in collaborat
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SchH_P06_S00_LO5

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 5

lon with its community partners Health & Fit for Life I1s a
program for kids and their par ents that focus on making
healthy food choices and Iincreasing exercise as a way of
maintal ning and controlling weight Health & Fit was designed
with More Health, a community based health education program
for children in Hillsborough & Pinellas Counties This program w
as provided at the University Area Community Development
Center Living Healthy and Matter of Balance are both multi-
week programs aimed at individuals with chronic ilinesses or ba
lance concerns These programs were provided in conjunction
with the Florida's West Coast Area Agency on Aging
Screenings provided during fiscal year 2012 ranged from blood
pressu re and diabetes to screenings for memory loss, hearing,
peripheral vascular disease and ab dominal aortic aneurysms
ITGH has a dedicated staff responsible for developing programs
as well as identifying high risk areas within the county that
might benefit most from screen ings and health prevention and
promotion programs TGH nurses volunteer their time to help
with these programs and screenings as part of their clinical
ladder In addition to provi ding educational programs and
screenings, TGH also provides financial support to other com
munity not-for-profit organizations This funding I1s another way
that TGH utilizes i1ts sur plus funds to support the community
health and well being In fiscal year2012, TGH provid ed
financial support to numerous not-for-profit organizations This
support ranged from do nations under $1,000 to commitments
in excess of $250,000 Three organizations In particul ar
recelve significant support from TGH More Health Inc , Ronald
McDonald Mobile Health V an and Tampa Community Health
Center For more than 20 years, TGH has been the largest sin
gle sponsor of More Health, Inc More Health provides health
education in Hillsborough and Pinellas County public and
private school Innovative, hands on instruction for all grade s
Is a key feature of More Health and more than a million children
have benefited from the education provided by More Health
ITGH, in conjunction with the USF Health Morsani Colleg e of
Medicine and the Ronald McDonald Foundation supports a
mobile medical van that provid es medical and dental services
to underserved children in the region TGH also provides fi
nancilal support to Tampa Community Health Center (TCHC)
TCHC 1s a federally qualified hea Ith center that provides
significant amounts of service to underserved populations in
Hill sborough County TGH's donation allows them to expand
primary care and other services In addition TGH supports a
variety of other not-for-profits including the American Heart
IAsso clation, March of Dimes, Ronald McDonald Foundation,
Wheels of Success, the Epilepsy Found ation, Joshua House,
the Spring and many others In addition to financial support,
many TG H employees volunteer their time and participate in
fundraising events like the Heart Walk for the American Heart

JAssociation
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SchH_P06_S00_LO6

Schedule H, Part VI, Line 6

Not Applicable
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Schedule H, Part VI, Line 7

Florida
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Schedule 1
(Form 990)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations,
Governments and Individuals in the United States

Complete if the organization answered "Yes,”" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 21 or 22.
P Attach to Form 990

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization

FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTERINC

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

59-3458145
m General Information on Grants and Assistance
1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees' eligibility for the grants or assistance, and
the selection criteria used to award the grants or assistance? . ¥ Yes [ No

2 Describe in Part IV the organization's procedures for monitoring the use of grant funds in the United States
Im Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to

Form 990, Part IV, hine 21 for any recipient that received more than $5,000. Check this box If no one recipient received more than $5,000. Use

Part IV and Schedule I-1 (Form 990) If additional space 1s heeded . . . T S

(a) Name and address of (b) EIN (c) IRC Code section | (d) Amount of cash (e) Amount of non- (f) Method of (g) Description of (h) Purpose of grant
organization iIf applicable grant cash valuation non-cash assistance | orassistance
or government assistance (book, FMV, appraisal,
other)

(1) Tampa Family Health 59-2420282 501(c)3 300,000 Support local health

CenterInc2103 N Rome program centers

Ave

Tampa,FL 33607

(2) More Health Inc3821 59-3397472 501(c)3 250,000 Support mission to

Henderson Blvd promote healthy

Tampa,FL 33629 choices to students In
surrounding counties

(3) Ronald McDonald House 59-1835985 501(c)3 74,000 Support mission to

28 Columbia Dr provide programs to

Tampa,FL 33606 directly improve the
health and well being
of children

(4) University of South 59-3102112 501(c)3 60,000 Support USF In the

Florida4202 E Fowler Ave provision of

Tampa,FL 33620 healthcare service to
schools to low income
areas

(5) University of Tampa401 59-0624459 501(c)3 56,333 Support provisions of

W Kennedy Blvd healthcare services

Tampa,FL 33606

(6) American Heart 13-5613797 501(c)3 35,500 Support various local

Assoclation11207 Blue sponsorship events

Heron Blvd N

Suite P

St Peterburg, FL 33716

(7) University of South 59-3102112 501(c)3 33,000 Support provisions of

Florida4202 E Fowler Ave healthcare services

Tampa,FL 33620

(8) Tampa Bay Partnership 59-3414776 501(c)3 25,000 Support of One Bay

4300 W Cypress St Healthy Communities

Suite 700

Tampa,FL 33607

(9) Gasparilla Distance 59-1943559 501(c)3 10,000 The set up of a

Classic Associlation Inc106 medical tent for

Columbia Dr screening runners

A7

Tampa,FL 33606

(10) Florida West Coast 59-0840626 501(c)3 7,500 Support mission to

Public Broadcasting Inc serve and aid local

1300 North Blvd citizens through

Tampa,FL 33607 community outreach
programs

(11) Lifelink Legacy Fund 59-3040982 501(c)3 10,000 Support mission to

409 Bayshore Blvd reach people

Tampa,FL 33606 regarding the need for
organ and tissue
transplants

2 Enter total number of section 501(c)(3) and government organizations listed in the line 1 table . | 11

3 Enter total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table . | 0

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.

Cat No 50055P

Schedule I (Form 990) 2011
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m Grants and Other Assistance to Individuals in the United States. Complete If the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 22.
Use Schedule I-1 (Form 990) if additional space 1s needed.

(a)Type of grant or assistance (b)Number of

reciplents

(c)A mount of
cash grant

(d)A mount of
non-cash assistance

(e)Method of valuation
(book,
FMV, appraisal, other)

(f)Description of non-cash assistance

BEZXZEYAl Supplemental Information. Complete this part to provide the information required in Part I, line 2, and any other additional information.

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schl_P01_S00_L0O2

Schedule I, PartI, Line 2

Tampa General Hospital monitors the charitable contributions donated throughout the year We have a select staff whose
purpose Is to promote health throughout the community with the help of local charities The staff works closely with the
charities to ensure that the funds are directly beneficial to the community

Schedule I (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data

Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

Software ID:
Software Version:

11000129
v1.00

Name:

EIN: 59-3458145

FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

Return to Form

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code | (d) Amount of | (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description| (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization iIf applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
or government appraisal, assistance
other)
Tampa Family
Health CenterInc 59- 501(c)3 0 hesaﬁfhpo:ilc::?;
2103 N Rome Ave 2420282 300,000 Zeniers
Tampa,FL 33607
Support mission

More Health Inc to promote
3821 Henderson 59- healthy choices
Blvd 3397472 501(c)3 250,000 0 to students In

Tampa,FL 33629

surrounding
counties




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization iIf applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance

or government appraisal, assistance

other)

Support mission

Ronald McDonald pric;rparrzvslicea

House28 Columbia 59- 501(c)3 0 directly improve

pr 1835985 74,000 the health and
Tampa,FL 33606

well being of

children

Support USF In

University of South the provision of

Florida4202 E 59- healthcare

Fowler Ave 3102112 501(c)3 60,000 0 service to

Tampa,FL 33620 schools to low

Income areas




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization iIf applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance

or government appraisal, assistance

other)

University of Tampa Support
401 W Kennedy 59- provisions of
Blvd 0624459 501(c)3 56,333 0 healthcare
Tampa,FL 33606 services
American Heart

Assoclation11207 Support various
Blue Heron Blvd N 13- local
Suite P 5613797 501(c)3 35,500 0 sponsorship
St Peterburg, FL events

33716




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of |(g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization iIf applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
or government appraisal, assistance
other)

University of South Support
Florida4202 E 59- provisions of
Fowler Ave 3102112 501(c)3 33,000 0 healthcare
Tampa,FL 33620 services
Tampa Bay
Partnership4300 W 59- Support of One
Cypress St 501(c)3 0 Bay Healthy
Suite 700 3414776 25,000 Communities
Tampa,FL 33607




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

(a) Name and address (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
of organization section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
or government iIf applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
appraisal, assistance
other)
Gasparilla Distance The set up of a
Classic Association 59. medical tent for
Incl106 Columbia Dr 501(c)3 0
A7 1943559 10,000 screening
Tampa,FL 33606 runners
Support mission
Florida West Coast to T:cr::acal;ieanlg
Public Broadcasting 59- 501(c)3 0 throuah
Inc1300 North Blvd 0840626 7,500 communli
Tampa,FL 33607 y
outreach

programs




Form 990,Schedule I, Part II, Grants and Other Assistance to Governments and Organizations in the United States

Tampa,FL 33606

(a) Name and (b) EIN (c) IRC Code |(d) Amount of| (e) Amount of | (f) Method of | (g) Description | (h) Purpose of
address of section cash grant non-cash valuation of grant
organization iIf applicable assistance (book, FMV, non-cash or assistance
or government appraisal, assistance
other)
Support mission
Lifelink Legacy to reach people
Fund409 Bayshore 59- regarding the
Blvd 3040982 501(c)3 10,000 0 need for organ

and tissue
transplants
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Schedule J Compensation Information OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990)

For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees

2011

k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, .
Department of the Treasury Part IV, question 23. Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service & Attach to Form 990. & See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization
FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

59-3458145

Employer identification number

m Questions Regarding Compensation

l1a

Check the appropiate box(es) iIf the organization provided any of the following to or for a person listed in Form
990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete PartIII to provide any relevant information regarding these items

[¥ First-class or charter travel [T Housing allowance or residence for personal use
[T Travel for companions [ Payments for business use of personal residence
[T Tax idemnification and gross-up payments [ Health or social club dues or initiation fees

[ Discretionary spending account [T Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef)

If any of the boxes In line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement orprovision of all the expenses described above? If "No," complete Part III to explain

Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO /Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a?

Indicate which, If any, of the following the organization uses to establish the compensation of the

organization's CEO /Executive Director Check all that apply

|7 Compensation committee |7 Written employment contract
2 Independent compensation consultant 2 Compensation survey or study
[V Form 990 of other organizations [ Approval by the board or compensation committee

During the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a with respect to the filing organization
or a related organization

Recelve a severance payment or change-of-control payment?
Participate in, or recelve payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?

Participate in, or recelve payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement?
If"Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part II1

Only 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations only must complete lines 5-9.

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the revenues of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 5a or 5b, describe in Part III

For persons listed in form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any
compensation contingent on the net earnings of

The organization?

Any related organization?

If"Yes," to line 6a or 6b, describe in Part III

For persons listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described inlines 5 and 6? If "Yes," describe In Part III

Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accured pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the initial contract exception described in Regs section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe
in Part IT1

If"Yes" to line 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in Regulations
section 53 4958-6(c)?

Yes | No
1b | Yes
2 Yes
da | Yes
4b | Yes
4c No
5a No
5b No
6a | Yes
6b No
7 Yes
8 No
9

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Intructions for Form 990 Cat No 500537 Schedule ] (Form 990) 2011



Schedule J (Form 990) 2011

Page 2

m Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees. Use Schedule J-1 if additional space needed.

For each individual whose compensation must be reported in Schedule J, report compensation from the organization on row (1) and from related organizations, described in the
instructions on row (1) Do not list any individuals that are not listed on Form 990, Part VII

Note. The sum of columns (B)(1)-(in) for each listed individual must equal the total amount of Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, columns (D) and (E) for that individual

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(i) Base
compensation

(ii) Bonus &
Incentive
compensation

(iii) Other
reportable
compensation

(C) Retirement and
other deferred
compensation

(D) Nontaxable
benefits

(E) Total of columns

(B)(1)-(D)

(F) Compensation
reported in prior
Form 990 or
Form 990-EZ

See Additional Data Table

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Schedule J (Form 990)2011 Page 3

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the information, explanation, or descriptions required for Part I, lines 1a, 1b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8 Also complete this part for any additional information

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

Schl_P01_S00_LO01a |Schedule], TGH pays membership dues for the University Club of Tampa for Mr Ronald Hytoff These membership dues were not treated as taxable compensation to
Part I, Line 1a|the recipient Any international travel by an executive 1s booked with a first class ticket

Schl_P01_S00_L03 Schedule J, Within the framework of applicable law, Tampa General Hospital will establish and maintain compensation goals, policies, and programs that enable the
Part I, Line 3 |hospital to recruit, develop, and retain the most qualified and talented staff Tampa General Hospital strives to effect a strategic investment in the people
who support the hospital's mission Compensation goals, policies, and programs are guided by and reflect our values and principles, which are consistent
with the high quality of the hospital's achievement in the furtherance of medical science Differences in pay will not be based upon such factors as race,
religion, gender, national origin, ancestry, age, marital status, or disability To ensure that TGH I1s paying reasonable compensation and not violating the
private inurement prohibition, the Compensation Committee or the Board of Directors annually reviews and sets the compensation of officers, the
executive group and key employees The Committee utilitzes the outside consulting firm of Towers Watson to provide expert information regarding
industry-wide compensation norms

Schl_P01_S00_L04 Schedule J, Tampa General Hospital provides the executive staff with a supplemental retirement plan (SERP) Participants of this plan are listed on Statement 4
PartI,Line 4 |column C3 (Officers) As these participants become vested, the incremental amount of vested benefits 1s included on Form W-2, however, distributions
are not made until either the participant retires or leaves the organization The compensation reported in the 2011 W-2s includes the following vested
amounts Ronald A Hytoff $765,555, Deana Nelson $305,835, Judith Ploszek $174,658, Jean Mayer $172,704, Steve Short $129,953, John
Bond $106,207, Maureen Ogden $86,106, Robin DeLaVergne $85,515, Amy Paratore $58,748, Janet Davis $56,461, Cheryl Eagan $51,450,
and Mark Campbell $25,692

Schl_P01_S00_LO6 Schedule J, A portion of the bonuses and incentive 1s based achieving certain financial targets The remaining bonuses are based on the achievement of certain
Part I, Line 6 |quality indicators and other non-financial metrics

Schl_P01_S00_LO7 Schedule J, A portion of the bonuses and incentive 1s based achieving certain financial targets The remaining bonuses are based on the achievement of certain
Part I, Line 7 |quality indicators and other non-financial metrics

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data

Software ID:
Software Version:
EIN:

Name:

Return to Form

11000129

v1.00

59-3458145

FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name (B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation (C) Deferred (D) Nontaxable (E) Total of columns (F),tcgmpensat;:on
. _ reported In pnior Form
(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iii) O ther compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-EZ
Compensation Incentive compensation
compensation
John H Bond Ir 0] 175,541 80,963 131,723 24,922 15,875 429,024 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mark W Campbell 0] 152,670 69,657 40,295 16,914 15,851 295,387 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Janet H Davis 0] 171,311 73,974 59,083 23,885 8,761 337,014 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Robin W DeLaVergne 0] 227,992 104,268 104,849 24,643 10,964 472,716 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Cheryl A Eagan (M 212,788 98,800 60,310 18,233 11,058 401,189 10,191
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Anthony D Escobio 0] 154,457 72,000 1,699 22,145 15,856 266,157 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sally H Houston 0] 374,828 188,301 1,964 31,326 11,106 607,525 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Ronald A Hytoff 0] 912,493 546,117 854,849 138,958 16,541 2,468,958 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Kathi K Katz 0] 225,151 0 45,071 13,728 8,917 292,867 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Elizabeth J Lindsay- M 284,626 131,040 2,763 23,334 15,982 457,745 0
Wood (m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Veronica B Martin 0] 159,283 64,472 4,960 12,448 8,832 249,995 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jean M Mayer 0] 245,854 112,435 203,634 34,582 5,965 602,470 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Deana L Nelson 0] 463,924 243,101 345,668 67,389 6,171 1,126,253 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Maureen O gden (M 186,740 53,991 92,605 23,422 11,031 367,789 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Amy ] Paratore 0] 155,377 61,762 69,192 21,021 15,854 323,206 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Richard L Paula (M 225,612 105,300 787 18,751 15,770 366,220 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Judith M Ploszek 0] 288,396 129,613 201,761 39,865 6,002 665,637 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
David K Robbins 0] 176,851 81,299 12,875 19,895 15,877 306,797 0
(m 0 0 0 0 0 0 0




Form 990, Schedule J, Part II - Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

(A) Name

(B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC compensation

(C) Deferred

(D) Nontaxable

(E) Total of columns

(F) Compensation
reported In prior Form

(i) Base (ii) Bonus & (iiii) Other compensation benefits (B)(1)-(D) 990 or Form 990-£7
Compensation colr:;::tsl;lﬁon compensation
Chris A Roederer (M 256,700 116,983 17,400 20,831 11,097 423,011 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Steve L Short (M 460,561 243,101 153,757 67,389 15,991 940,799 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Maja G Gift (M 163,218 29,258 13,298 18,993 8,839 233,606 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Peter ] Berman (M 515,913 0 12,402 30,240 16,025 574,580 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Victor D Bowers (M 559,707 0 5,020 53,172 480 618,379 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Debbie A Rinde- (M 649,688 0 101,622 72,044 16,025 839,379 0
Hoffman () 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Alexander S Rosemurgy (M 515,782 0 6,171 0 11,230 533,183 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Mark W Weston (M 653,973 0 102,152 71,878 16,025 844,028 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Marcos F Lorenzo (M 262,923 121,058 465,889 36,764 10,151 896,785 0
(m) 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
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Schedule K OMB No 1545-0047
(Form 990) Supplemental Information on Tax Exempt Bonds
k- Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 24a. Provide descriptions, 2 O 1 1
explanations, and any additional information in Schedule O (Form 990).

Department of the Treasury k- Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions. Open to P_ublic
Internal Revenue Service Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number
FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

59-3458145
m Bond Issues
(h)On .
(g) Defeased Behalf of (i) Pool
(a) Issuer Name (b) Issuer EIN (c) CUSIP # (d) Date Issued (e) Issue Price (f) Description of Purpose Issuer financing
Yes No Yes No Yes No
Hillsborough County Industrial Hospital Expansion and
A Development Authority 59-1293512 43233ACA2 05-29-2003 208,601,867 Refunding 1992 Bond Issue X X X
Hillsborough County Industrial
B Development Authority 59-1293512 43233ACT1 09-28-2006 190,910,329 [Hospital Expansion X X X

m Proceeds

A B C D
1 Amount of bonds retired 24,385,000 3,555,000
2 A mount of bonds defeased 0 0
3 Total proceeds of Issue 230,607,013 202,380,091
a Gross proceeds In reserve funds 14,042,506 0
5 Capitalized interest from proceeds 0 0
6 Proceeds In refunding escrow 0 0
7 Issuance costs from proceeds 2,872,749 2,184,896
8 Credit enhancement from proceeds 0 0
9 Working capital expenditures from proceeds 4,592,749 0
10 Capital expenditures from proceeds 110,846,006 199,158,479
11 Other spent proceeds 98,253,003 0
12 Other unspent proceeds 0 1,036,716
13 Year of substantial completion 2007 2009
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
14 Were the bonds 1ssued as part of a current refunding 1Issue? X X
15 Were the bonds 1ssued as part of an advance refunding 1ssue? X X
16 Has the final allocation of proceeds been made? X X
17 Does the organization maintain adequate books and records to support the final X X
allocation of proceeds?
[XY:E::] Private Business Use
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Was the organization a partnerin a partnership, or a member of an LLC, which owned X X
property financed by tax-exempt bonds?
2 Are there any lease arrangements that may result in private business use of bond- X X
financed property?

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50193E Schedule K (Form 990) 2011



Schedule K (Form 990) 2011 Page 2

[XYEE::] Private Business Use (Continued)

A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
3a Are there any management or service contracts that may result in private business X X
use?
b If 'Yes’to line 3a, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any management or service contracts relating to the financed
property?
c Are there any research agreements that may result in private business use of bond-
financed property? X X
d If 'Yes’to line 3¢, does the organization routinely engage bond counsel or other outside
counsel to review any research agreements relating to the financed property?
a Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501 (c)(3) organization or a state or local government 02 % 018 %
[
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use as a result of
unrelated trade or business activity carried on by your organization, another section 0 % 0 %
501(c)(3) organization, or a state or local government L3
6 Total of ines 4 and 5 02 % 018 %
7 Has the organization adopted management practices and procedures to ensure the
X X
post-issuance compliance of its tax-exempt bond liabilities?
[EXIEY] Arbitrage
A B C D
Yes No Yes No Yes No Yes No
1 Has a Form 8038-T, Arbitrage Rebate, Yield Reduction and
Penalty in Lieu of Arbitrage Rebate, been filed with respect to the
bond issue?
X X
2 Is the bond i1ssue a variable rate issue? X X
3a Has the organization or the governmental issuer entered
into a hedge with respect to the bond issue?
X X
b Name of provider
Term of hedge
d Was the hedge superintegrated?
e Was a hedge terminated?
da Were gross proceeds invested ina GIC? X X
b Name of provider Socliete Generale Transamerica Life
Term of GIC 6 225
d Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market
value of the GIC satisfied? X X
5 Were any gross proceeds Invested beyond an available temporary
period? X X
6 Did the bond 1ssue qualify for an exception to rebate?
X X

.m Procedures To Undertake Corrective Action

Check the box If the organization established written procedures to ensure that violations of federal tax requirements are timely 1dentified and corrected through the voluntary
closing agreement program If self-remediation 1s not available under applicable regulations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . M Yes [ No

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule K (see Instructions)

Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

SchK_P01_S00_L00Oe |[ScheduleK, Issue price from Part I, Column E, does not agree with Part II, Line 3 due to interest earned
Part I, Column
e

SchK_P04_S00_L04c |[ScheduleK, The original agreement between Tampa General Hospital and Societe Generale had a maturity date of October 1,2013 OnJuly 7,2010, the original
Part IV, Line |agreement was terminated
4c

Schedule K (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule L Transactions with Interested Persons

(Form 990 or 990-EZ)

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service

k- Complete if the organization answered
"Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, lines 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c,
or Form 990-EZ, Part V lines 38a or 40b.
k- Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. See separate instructions.

OMB No 1545-0047

Name of the organization
FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

59-3458145

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Employer identification number

m Excess Benefit Transactions (section 501(c)(3) and section 501 (c)(4) organizations only).
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

?
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Description of transaction (€) Corrected
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons during the year under
section 4958 3
3 Enter the amount of tax, ifany, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization . 3
m Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a
(f)
" ¢ d d (o|:)eroor::ht: o | (e)In Approved (g)Written
(a) Name of interested person an organization? (c) rllglna (d)Balance due | default? by board or agreement?
purpose g principal amount committee?
To From Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

> s

Grants or Assistance Benefitting Interested Persons.

Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27.

(a) Name of Interested person

(b)Relationship between interested person

and the organization

(c)Amount of grant or type of assistance

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the

Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Cat No 50056A

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



Schedule L (Form 990 or990-EZ) 2011

Page 2

m Business Transactions Involving Interested Persons.
Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 28a, 28b, or 28c.

(b) Relationship (e) Sharing of
between interested (c) Amount of organization's
(a) Name of Interested person person and the transaction (d) Description of transaction revenues?
organization Yes No
(1) DeLaVergne & Company Business owned by son 58,931 |Real Estate Commission No
of senior vice
president
(2) Suntrust Mr Dobbins, a board 300,979 |Suntrust performs a custodial No
member, I1Is employeed function
at Suntrust
(3) Florida O rthopedic Institute Dr Bernasek, a board 2,205,781 |Florida O rthopedic Institute No
member, Is a provides
shareholder of FO1
evanan angar r Mangar, a boar , r Mangar provides service as o
(4)D dM MD Dr M board 21,186 [Dr M d N
member, serves as Past Chief of Medical Staff
Past Chief of the
Medical Staff

.m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see Instructions)

Identifier Return Reference

Explanation

SchL_P04_S00_LOO Schedule L, Part IV

DelLaVergne & Company Is a real estate brokerage firm owned
by the son of Robin DelaVergne (senior vice president of FHSC)
FHSC engages DelaVergne & Company for commerical real
estate services, which are paid at fair market value Suntrust
Bank 1s a national bank, of which Fred Dobbins (board director of
FHSC) s an employee FHSC has commercial bank accounts
with Suntrust Bank that are maintained in the ordinary course of
business Florida Orthopedic Institute I1s an orthopedic care
center, of which Dr Thomas Bernasek (board director of FHSC)
I1s a shareholder and employee FHSC engages Florida
Orthopedic Institute for orthopedic services, which are paid at
fair market value Dr Mangar (board member) provides services
to FHSC as the Past Chief of the Medical Staff

Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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SCHEDULE O
(Form 990 or 990-
EZ)

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ

Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on
Form 990 or to provide any additional information.

OMB No 1545-0047

Open to Public
Inspection

k- Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ.

Name of the organization
FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

Employer identification number

59-3458145

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

F990_P06_SOA_L07a

Form 990, Part V|,
Section A, Line 7a

USF designates one individual to participate in FHSC's board In addition, the Chairman of the
Board of the Tampa General Hospttal Foundation i1s also a member of FHSC's board




Identifier Return Reference Explanation

FO90_P06_SO0A_LO7b | Form 990, Part VI, Section A, | The Hillsborough County Hospital Authority has the right to approve amendments to
Line 7b FHSC's Articles of Incorporation




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

FO90_P06_SO0B_L11b | Form 990, Part | The IRS Form 990 I1s prepared by the Finance Department and sent to Tampa General Hospital's tax
V|, Section B, [accountants for review Follow ing the revisions made at the suggestion of Tampa General Hospital's
Line 11b tax accountants, the IRS Form 990 1s provided to the Chief Financial Officer (CFO) and the
President/Chief Executive Officer (CEO) for comment and recommended changes The Finance
Department makes all appropriate revisions The CFO review s the Form 990 w ith the Audit Committee
and considers any changes recommended by the Audit Committee Any agreed-upon changes are
incorporated and the draft From 990, along w ith the Mission Statement, Is distributed to the Board of
Directors for review and approval Upon approval by the Board, the Form 990 is filed w ith the IRS




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference
FO90_P06_S0B_L12¢c | Form 990, The monitoring and enforcing of the conflict of interest policy 1s a joint effort betw een Corporate
Part V|, Compliance and Human Resources Allnew hires are required to review, complete, and sign the conflict
Section B, of interest (COl) statement The leadership group and all Board members are required to review,
Line 12¢ complete, and sign the COl annually In addition, existing employees are required as part of theirr annual

performance evaluation to review, complete, and sign the COI All the COls are review ed by Human
Resources If there 1s a COl disclosed on the form, additional information is requested fromthe employee
and In some cases Corporate Compliance i1s included w here additional input or guidance I1s needed by
Human Resources Employees are also advised to disclose COls that may arise during the course of the
year Employees and other TGH healthcare partners can similarly report COls to Corporate Compliance
using the compliance line, emall, phone, etc Periodically, in new sletters issued by Corporate
Compliance, reference 1s made to COI t 1s the responsibility of Corporate Compliance to inttate
Investigations of allegations of COls




Identifier

Return
Reference

Explanation

F990_P06_SOB_L15

Form 990,
Part V|,
Section B,
Line 15

Within the framew ork of applicable law, Tampa General Hospital has established and maintained
compensation goals, policies, and programs that enable the hospttal to recrutt, develop, and retain the
most qualified and talented staff Tampa General Hospital strategically invests in the people w ho support
the hospital's mssion Compensation goals, policies, and programs are guided by and reflect our values
and principles, w hich are consistent w th the high qualty of the hospital's achievement in the furtherance
of medical science Differences in pay will not be based upon such factors as race, religion, gender,
national origin, ancestry, age, marttal status, or disabilty The ensure that TGH I1s paying reasonable
compensation and not violating the private inurement prohibition, the Compensation Committee of the
Board of Directors annually review s and sets the compensation of officers, the executive group and key
employees The Committee utilizes the outside consulting firm of Tow ers Watson to provide expert
information regarding industry-w ide compensation norms




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

FO90_P06_S0C_L19 [ Form 990, Part | Florida Health Sciences Center, Inc d/b/a Tampa General Hospital ("TGH') w Ill make the follow ing

V|, Section C, documents avallable to the public (1) Articles of Incorporation and Amendments thereto, (2) Bylaw s,
Line 19 (3) Conflict of Interest Policy, (4) Audited Financial Statements, (5) IRS Form 990 and IRS Form 1023,
and (6) Community Benefits Report The preceding documents w ill be available to the public ether
through (a) the w ebsite at www tgh org or (b) upon request made to the TGH Public Relations Office,

after payment of reasonable copying fee




Identifier Return Explanation
Reference

F990_P11_S00_L05 | Form990, Part | Unrealzed gains and losses of $23,051,906, actuarial pension change of $(529,766), related entty and
Xl, Line 5 other government contributions entered as revenue for tax purposes of $(2,763,031), temporarily
restricted net assets change fromassets used in operations and contributions of $1,529,352
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SCHEDULE R Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships e
(Form 990) I Complete if the organization answered "Yes" to Form 990, Part 1V, line 33, 34, 35, 36, or 37. 2 O 1 1

= Attach to Form 990. Ik See separate instructions.
Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number

FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC
59-3458145
IEEREE 1dentification of Disregarded Entities (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 33.)

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e)
Name, address, and EIN of disregarded entity Primary activity Legal domicile (state Total iIncome End-of-year assets Direct controlling
or foreign country) entity

IEEYTEil Identification of Related Tax-Exempt Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34 because it had one
or more related tax-exempt organizations during the tax year.)

(9)
(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (f) Section 512(b)(13)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile (state Exempt Code section Public chanty status Direct controlling controlled
or foreign country) (If section 501(c)(3)) entity organization
Yes No

(1) Tampa General Hospital Foundation Inc

PO Box 1289 Fundraising to support
TGH's mission FL 501(c)(3) Line 7 |N/A No
Tampa, FL 33601
23-7354477
(2) Tampa General Hospital Auxiliary Inc
PO Box 1289 f"c’)zgﬁg‘l Tampa General FL 501(c)(3) Line 11c - Type TIT |N/A No

Tampa, FL 33601
59-0810712

For Privacy Act and Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Cat No 50135Y Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Schedule R (Form 990) 2011

Page 2

IEXYTEi#d Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34
related organizations treated as a partnership during the tax year.)

because 1t had one or more
(c) (h) (O] (6))
(a) ®) (e) (9)
Legal (d) __. |Disproprtionate Code V—UBI General or
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity domicile Direct controlling Predominant income Share of total Share of end-of allocations? amount in box 20 of | managing (k)
of (related, unrelated, Income year _ Percentage
(state or entity Schedule K-1 partner?
related organization excluded from tax assets ownership
foreign (Form 1065)
country) under sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes No

IEXYSETA Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV,

line 34 because it had one or more related organizations treated as a corporation or trust during the tax year.)

Q) (b) © (d) (e Share of total &) (h)
Name, address, and EIN of related organization Primary activity Legal domicile Direct controlling Type of entity Income Share of Percentage

(state or entity (C corp, S corp, end-of-year ownership
foreign or trust) assets
country)

(1) Flonda Health Sciences Center LTD

¢/0 Marsh Management Svcs Professional liability

& general liability Flonda Health
0 78,488,912 1 00 %

23 Lime Tree Bay Av Bd 4 Fl 2 coverage to TGH on CJ Scences Center Inc  |C

Georgetown, Grand Cayman KY1-1102
c3 a claims made
98-0695992 basts

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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IEEERA Transactions With Related Organizations (Complete If the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 34, 35, 35A, or 36.)

Note. Complete line 1 If any entity 1s listed in Parts II, III orlIV Yes | No
1 During the tax year, did the orgranization engage 1n any of the following transactions with one or more related organizations listed in Parts II-IV?
a Receipt of (i) interest (ii) annuities (iii) royalties (iv) rent from a controlled entity la No
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) ib No
c Gift, grant, or capital contribution from related organization(s) 1c | Yes
d Loans orloan guarantees to or for related organization(s) id No
e Loans orloan guarantees by related organization(s) le No
f Sale of assets to related organization(s) 1f No
g Purchase of assets from related organization(s) 1g No
h Exchange of assets with related organization(s) 1h No
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets to related organization(s) 1i No
j Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) 1j No
k Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations for related organization(s) 1k No
I Performance of services or membership or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) 11 No
m Sharing of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) 1m| Yes
n Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) 1n | Yes
o Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for expenses 1o No
Reimbursement paid by related organization(s) for expenses ip No
q Othertransferof cash or property to related organization(s) 1q No
r Othertransfer of cash or property from related organization(s) 1r | Yes

2 Ifthe answer to any of the above I1s "Yes," see the instructions for information on who must complete this line, including covered relationships and transaction thresholds

(b) (d)

(a) (c)
Name of other organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount
type(a-r) involved
(1) Tampa General Hosprtal Foundation Inc c 1,877,844 Donated amounts based on hospital
needs
2) Tampa General Hospital Foundation Inc Based on benefit and salary of shared
n 470,007
! employees

(3) Flonda Health Sciences Center LTD r 13,125,978 Based on cost of services

(4)

(5)

(6)

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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IEEITXZl Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership (Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.)

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a partnership through which the organization conducted more than five percent of its activities (measured by total assets or gross
revenue) that was not a related organization See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships

(a) (b) (c) (d) (e) (9) (h) (O] (6))
Name, address, and EIN of Primary activity Legal domicile Predominant Are all (f Share of Disproprtionate allocations? Code V—UBI General or
entity (state or income(related, partners Share of end-of-year amount In box managing (k)
foreign unrelated, section total iIncome assets 20 of Schedule K-1| partner? Percentage
country) excluded from 501(c)(3) (Form 1065) ownership
tax under organizations?
sections 512-
514)
Yes No Yes No Yes | No

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011
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m Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule R (see Instructions)

Identifier

Return Reference

Explanation

Schedule R (Form 990) 2011



Additional Data

Software ID: 11000129

Software Version: v1.00
EIN: 59-3458145
Name: FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER INC

Form 990, Part III - 4 Program Service Accomplishments (See the Instructions)

4d. Other program services

(Code ) (Expenses $ 2,178,836 Including grants of $ 861,333 ) (Revenue $ 20,599,730 )

Tampa General Hospital's Other Program Services Iincludes cafeteria and vending sales, parking garage revenues, pharmacy sales to
employees, net assets released from restrictions, and other miscellaneous revenue




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week o= = Eqi organization (W- organizations from the
= g_ o % E‘ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= = [V
= 3 = P Fad MISC) related
= = 2 5 |"R|2 organizations
a2 |z [ |9 =22
T =T |a =
= = - o
T | & o |z
Iid i %
& [ul
Thomas L Bernasek MD 1 X 59,434 0
Board Member
John Brabson 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Phillip S Dingle
0 0
Board Member 1 X
Owen Fredrick Dobbins 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Richard L Kouwe
0 0
Board Member 1 X
Devanand Mangar MD 1 X 21,186 0
Board Member
John McKibbon II1
0 0
Board Member 1 X
Eugene H McNichols 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Shelton E Quarles
0 0
Board Member 1 X
Dana L Shires MD 1 X 0 0
Board Member
John T Sinnott MD
0 0
Board Member 1 X
David A Straz Jr 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Joseph W Taggart
0 0
Board Member 1 X
John T Touchton Ir 1 X 0 0
Board Member
Erika Wallace
0 0
Board Member 1 X
John H Bond Jr 50 X 388,227 40,797
Vice President
Mark W Campbell 50 X 262,622 32,765
Vice President
Janet H Davis 50 X 304,368 32,646
Vice President
Robin W DelLaVergne 50 X 437,109 35,607
Senior Vice President
Cheryl A Eagan 50 X 371,898 29,291
Vice President
Anthony D Escobio 50 X 228,156 38,001
Vice President
Sally H Houston 50 X 565,093 42,432
Senior Vice President, CMO
Ronald A Hytoff 50 X 2,313,459 155,499
President, CEO
Ehizabeth J Lindsay-Wood 50 X 418,429 39,316
Senior Vice President
Veronica B Martin
228,715 21,280
Vice President 50 X




Form 990, Part VII - Compensation of Officers, Directors,Trustees, Key Employees, Highest

Compensated Employees, and Independent Contractors

(A) (B) Q) (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average Position (check all Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours that apply) compensation compensation amount of other
per T T from the from related compensation
week o= = Eqi organization (W- organizations from the
= EL w % E‘ﬁ 2/1099-MISC) (W-2/1099- organization and
o= = Lo b
= 3 = P Fad MISC) related
= = 2 5 |"R|2 organizations
g2 |z |5 (|5 3|2
T o =)l | o|Z
= = - o
T |3 o |z
id i %
T (=%
Jean M Mayer
561,923 40,547
Senior Vice President 50 X
Deana L Nelson 50 X 1,052,693 73,560
Executive Vice President, COO
Maureen O gden
333,336 34,452
Vice President 50 X
Amy ] Paratore 50 X 286,331 36,875
Vice President
Richard L Paula
331,699 34,521
Chief Medical Informatics Officer 50 X
Judith M Ploszek 50 X 619,770 45,867
Senior Vice President
David K Robbins
271,024 35,772
Vice President 50 X
Chris A Roederer 50 X 391,083 31,928
Senior Vice President
Steve L Short 50 X 857,419 83,380
Executive Vice President, CFO
Maja G Gift 50 X 205,774 27,832
Director of Pharmacy
Peter J Berman
528,315 46,265
Internal Medicine Cardiology 50 X
Victor D Bowers 50 X 564,727 53,652
Internal Medicine Surgery
Debbie A Rinde-Hoffman 50 X 751,310 88,069
Internal Medicine Cardiology
Alexander S Rosemurgy 50 X 521,953 11,230
Internal Medicine Surgery
Mark W Weston
756,125 87,903
Internal Medicine Cardiology 50 X
Kathi K Katz 50 X 270,223 22,645
SeniorVice President, CNO
Marcos F Lorenzo 50 X 849,870 46,915
Vice President
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‘-/‘L/ KPMG LLP
Suite 1700
100 North Tampa Street
Tampa, FL 33602-5145

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Directors
Flonda Health Sciences Center. Inc

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Florida Health Sciences Center. Inc
(the Center) as of September 30. 2012 and 2011. and the related consolidated statements of operations and
changes 1n unrestricted net assets. changes i net assets. and cash flows for the vears then ended These
consolidated financial statements are the responsibilits of the Center’s management Our responsibility 1s
to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits

We conducted our audits 1 accordance with auditing standards generallyv accepted mn the United States of
America Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement An audit includes consideration of
mternal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances. but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Center’s
internal control over financial reporting Accordingly. we express no such opinion An audit also includes
examining. on a test basis. evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures n the financial statements.
assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management. as well as
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation We believe that our audits provide a reasonable
basis for our opinion

In our opinion. the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly. m all matenal
respects. the financial position of Florida Health Sciences Center. Inc as of September 30. 2012 and 2011.
and the changes m 1ts net assets and its cash flows for the vears then ended. in conformity with
U S generally accepted accounting principles

As discussed 1n note 1(u) to the consolidated financial statements. the Center adopted the provisions of
Accounting Standard Update No 2011-7. Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Services Revenue,
Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtfil Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, as of
September 30. 2012

KPMes LLP

December 4. 2012
Certified Public Accountants

KPMG LLP 1s a Delaware Imited hability partnership
the US member firm of KPMG Intemational Cooperative
{ KPMG International ) a Swiss entity



FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

September 30. 2012 and 2011

Assets

Current assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term mvestments

Current portion of assets limited as to use

Patient accounts receivable. net of allowance for uncollectible
accounts of approximately $146.042.000 m 2012 and
$137.198.000 n 2011

Inventories

Prepaid expenses and other current assets

Total current assets

Assets limited as to use. less current portion
Property and equipment. net
Other assets

Liabilities and Net Assets

Current hiabilities
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Current installments of long-term debt
Current installments of obligations under capital leases
Estimated third-parts payor settlements

Total current habilities

Long-term debt. excluding current installments
Obligations under capital leases. excluding current istallments
Other liabilities

Total Labilities

Net assets
Unrestricted
Temporarily restricted
Permanently restricted

Total net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

$

2012 2011
89.851.287 28.8324.341
8.152.166 33.127.933
9.034.450 8.937.878

137.215.612

124.762.316

20615322 19.216.950
17.558.887 32.218.251
282.427.724 247.087.669
499.672.068 472.749.670
459.277.346 445.751.639
10.131.368 10.967.325

$ 1.251.509.006

—

.176.556.323

80.888.350 68.396.934
94.476.220 91.516.693
7.627.279 5.582.393
33.727 61.172
69.672.520 59.867.081
252.718.296 225424473
364.912.367 368.446.938
32.346 86.074
166.163.293 164.407.785

783.826.302

758.365.270

450.654.758 399.778.462
16.177.758 17.578.766
850.188 833.825
467.682.704 418.191.053

$ 1.251.509.006

1.176.556.323




FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Operations and Changes in Unrestricted Net Assets
Years ended September 30. 2012 and 2011

Unrestricted revenues. gains. and other support
Patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances
and discounts)
Provision for bad debts

Net patient services revenue less provision for bad debts

Disproportionate share distributions
Other revenue

Total unrestricted revenues. gamns. and other support

Expenses
Salaries and benefits
Medical supplies
Purchased services
Utilities and leases
Insurance
Depreciation and amortization
Professional fees
Interest
Other

Total expenses
Operating income

Nonoperating gains (losses)
Iny estment return
Change 1n professional liability estimate
Contributions

Total nonoperating gains
Revenues. gamns. and other support over expenses

Other changes 1n net assets
Net assets released from restrictions used for properts
and equipment
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost

Increase 1n unrestricted net assets

See accompany ing notes to consolidated financial statements

(8]

2012

2011

970.317.359
(48.661.315)

1.026.426.930

(68.656.371)

921.656.244

26.121.039
40.352.902

957.770.539

29.841.124
27.677.531

988.130.185

1.015.289.214

480.497.523 488.037.589
208.511.053 221.305.646
72.3635.891 82.698.848
20.747.108 21.105.853
25.067.922 23.845.399
43.508.694 36.816.357
33.923.642 39.261.320
19.154.370 18.541.482
72.936.519 76.429.541
976.712.922 1.008.062.433
11.417.263 7.226.779
36.849.631 6.614.222
— 9.388.329
(75.000) (300.000)
36.774.631 15.702.551
48.191.894 22.929.330
3.214.168 5.083.163
(529.766) (1.334.773)
50.876.296 26.657.718




FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.
Consolidated Statements of Changes in Net Assets

Years ended September 30. 2012 and 2011

Unrestricted net assets
Revenue. gains. and other support over expenses
Net assets released from restrictions used for property equipment
Pension-related changes other than net periodic pension cost

Increase 1n unrestricted net assets

Temporarily restricted net assets
Net assets released from restrictions
Used for property and equipment
Used for operations
Contributions and other
Increase in beneficial interest in net assets of Tampa General
Hospital Foundation

Decrease 1n temporarily restricted net assets

Permanently restricted net assets
Increase 1n beneficial interest 1n net assets of
Tampa General Hospital Foundation

Increase 1n permanently restricted net assets
Increase 1n net assets
Net assets. beginning of year

Net assets. end of yvear

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

&

2012 2011
48.191.894 22.929.330
3.214.168 5.083.163
(529.766) (1.354.775)
50.876.296 26.657.718

(3.214.168)

(5.083.163)

(1.186.062) (999.361)
2.715.413 1.342.830
283.809 867.868
(1.401.008) (3.871.826)
16.363 21.441
16.363 21.441
49.491.651 22.807.333
418.191.033 395.383.720
467.682.704 418.191.053




FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Years ended September 30. 2012 and 2011

Cash flows from operating activities
Increase 1n net assets
Adjustments to reconcile change 1n net assets to net cash
provided by operating activities

Depreciation and amortization

Amortization of debt 1ssue costs

Restricted contributions

Unrealized losses (gains). net

Realized gains

Provision for bad debts

Pension-related changes other than net periodic
pension cost

Changes 1n operating assets and liabilities
Patient accounts receivable
Inventories
Prepaid expenses and other current assets
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Estimated third-parts payor settlements
Other liabilities

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from 1nvesting activities
Purchases of property and equipment
Increase 1n assets limited as to use
Decrease (1ncrease) in investments

Net cash used 1n mvesting activities

Cash flows from financing activities
Proceeds from restricted contributions
Proceeds from 1ssuance of long-term debt
Pay ments on long-term debt and capital leases
Pay ments of debt 1ssue costs

Net cash used 1n financing activities

Increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of vear
Cash and cash equivalents at end of vear

Supplemental cash flow information
Cash paid for interest
Accounts payable for property and equipment purchases

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

h

2012 2011
49.491.651 22.807.333
43.508.694 36.816.557

206.831 213.621
(1.148.818) (2.435.345)

(23.051.906) 18.353.639
(3.915.328) (12.198.011)
48.661.313 68.656.371

529.766 1.354.775

(61.114.611) (84.237.873)
(1.398.372) 4.998.547
14.699.364 (1.347.649)

5.494.289 (11.646.062)
2.959.527 7.857.875
9.805.439 13.503.047
1.225.742 (11.794.293)
85.953.403 52.706.548

(49.433.448)
(31.536)
24.975.767

(70.069.513)
(10.289.194)
(25.296)

(24.509.217)

(80.384.003)

1.148.818 2.435.345
5.875.741 —
(7.426.799) (5.626.651)

(15.000) —
(417.240) (3.191.306)
61.026.946 (30.868.761)
28.824.341 59.693.102
89.851.287 28.824.341
19.272.898 18.638.308
6.997.327 2.378.062



FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

(1) Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

(@)

(b)

Organization and Basis of Presentation

Florida Health Sciences Center. Inc (the Center). located 1n Tampa. Flonda. 1s a not-for-profit entity
incorporated during 1997 to meet the healthcare needs of the citizens of Hillsborough County and the
state of Florida The Center operates Tampa General Hospital (the Hospital). where it administers a
teaching program for interns and residents The Center incorporated Florida Health Sciences Center.
Ltd (the Captive) on May 21. 2010 under the Companies Law of the Cayman Islands and obtained
an Unrestricted Class “B™ Insurers License under the provisions of the Cayman Islands Insurance
Law The Captive. a wholly owned subsidiary of the Center. provides professional and general
liabilits coverage to the Center Tampa General Hospital Foundation (the Foundation) 1s a related
not-for-profit organization. which supports the Center The consolidated financial statements of the
Center include the operations of the Hospital. the Captive. and the Center’s beneficial interest in the
net assets of the Foundation All significant intercompany transaction among those entities have been
eliminated during consolidation

On October 1. 1997. control of the operations and all assets and labilities of the Hospital were
transferred from Hillsborough Counts Hospital Authority (the Authority). a governmental entity. to
the Center The change 1n control was accomplished through the execution of an agreement between
the Authority and the Center. as well as changes granted by the Flonda Legislature that provided for
the privatization of the Hospital For financial statement purposes. the change in control was
accounted for as a purchase. and accordingly. assets acquired and liabilities assumed were recorded
at fair value at the date of acquisition At the time of change 1n control. the fair value of lhabilities
assumed exceeded the fair value of assets acquired on the Hospital financial statements by
approximately  $15.102.000 The remamning unamortized goodwill balance 1s included as a
component of other assets

In connection with the change 1n control. the Center entered into a 49-vear lease agreement. which
can be extended for an additional 49 years. with the Authority to lease the land and buildings on the
Davis Islands campus. together with all improvements located thereon. for a nominal annual rental
amount of $10 For financial reporting purposes. the fair value of the leased assets of approximatels
$86.571.000 as of October 1. 1997 was reported as an increase in temporarily restricted net assets for
the vear ended September 30. 1998. as the leased assets can only be utilized 1n accordance with the
specifications of the lease agreement During 2012 and 201 1. net assets of approximately $2.066.000
and $2.648.000. respectivelv. were released from restriction. relating to the annual depreciation
expense associated with the leased assets

Mission Statement

The Hospital 1s commutted to providing the residents of West Central Flornida with excellent and
compassionate healthcare ranging from the simplest to the most complex medical services As a
teaching facility. the Hospital partners with academic and community 1nstitutions to support both
their teaching and research missions As the region’s leading safets net hospital. the Hospital
reaffirms 1ts commitment to providing high qualits health services to all residents

6 (Continued)
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Center considers all highly liquid investments with an original matunty of three months or less
to be cash equivalents

Inventories

Inventories consist principally of medical and surgical supplies. drugs. and medicines. and are valued
at the lower of cost (first-in. first-out) or market

Assets Limited as to Use

Assets limited as to use primarily include assets held by independent bank trustees on behalf of the
Center under terms of bond indentures and self-insurance trust agreements. and assets designated for
capital improvements and emplos ee health benefits. over which the Center retains control and mas.
at its discretion. subsequently use for other purposes Amounts required to meet current liabilities
have been reclassified to current assets in the consolidated balance sheets

Eamings on mvestments mclude realized and unrealized gains and losses on investments. interest
imncome. and dividends and are included as revenues. gains. and other support over expenses in the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in unrestricted net assets. unless the income or
loss 1s restricted by donor or law Investment income and net gains and losses restricted by donor
stipulations are reported as an increase or decrease in temporarily restricted net assets

Property and Equipment

Properts and equipment. transferred from the Authorits on October 1. 1997, was recorded at fair
value as determined by an independent appraisal Other properts and equipment acquisitions are
recorded at historical cost at the date of acquisition or fair value at the date of donation Maintenance
and repairs are charged to expense as incurred. and improvements are capitalized Depreciation
expense 1s computed using the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related
assets ranging from 3 to 40 vears Equipment under capital leases 1s amortized using the straight-line
method over the shorter period of the lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment Such
amortization 1s included 1n depreciation and amortization expense n the accompans ing consolidated
financial statements Interest cost on borrowed funds during the construction period 1s capitalized as
a component of the cost of the assets

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land. buildings. or equipment with explicit restrictions that specifs
how the assets are to be used. and gifts of cash or other assets that must be used to acquire long-lived
assets. are reported as restricted support and are recorded at fair value at the time the gift 1s made
Absent explicit donor stipulations about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained. the
Center reports expirations of donor restrictions when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are
placed n service

Other Assets

Other assets include debt 1ssuance costs of approximatels $3.414.000 and $3.606.000 as of
September 30. 2012 and 2011. respectivels These amounts mclude costs capitalized in connection
with the 1ssuance of the Series 2003 A and B and Series 2006 bonds (note 7) Debt 1ssuance costs

7 (Continued)
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

incurred as part of the Series 2003 A and B bonds are amortized over the term of the related debt
using the straight-line method. which approximates the effective interest method. and are included as
a component of interest expense Debt i1ssuance costs incurred as part of the issuance of the
Sernies 2006 bonds are amortized using the effective mterest method and are mcluded as a component
of mterest expense The debt 1ssuance costs are net of accumulated amortization of approximately
$1.659.000 and $1.452.000 as of September 30. 2012 and 201 1. respectivels

Bond Discounts and Premiums

Bond discounts and premiums are being amortized using the effective interest method over the life of
the related debt Amortization of bond discounts and premiums 1s icluded as a component of
interest expense Series 2003 bond discount of approximately $982.000 and $1.026.000. and
Series 2006 bond premium of $3.737.000 and $4.049.000 are included with the related debt in the
consolidated balance sheets as of September 30. 2012 and 201 1. respectivels

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

Management regularly evaluates whether events or changes in circumstances have occurred that
could indicate impairment in the value of long-lived assets There were no impairment losses
recorded during the vears ended September 30. 2012 and 2011 If there was an indication that the
carrying amount of an asset 1s not recoverable. the Center would estimate the projected undiscounted
cash flows. from the use and eventual disposition of the asset. excluding interest. to determine
whether an impairment loss exists The impairment loss. 1f any. would be determined by comparing
the historical carrying value of the asset to 1ts estimated fair value

In addition to consideration of impairment due to the events or changes in circumstances described
above. management regularly evaluates the remaimning lives of its long-lived assets If estimates are
revised. the carrving value of affected assets 1s depreciated or amortized over the remaining lives

Estimated Professional Liability, Workers’ Compensation, and Employee Benefits Cost

The Center 1s self-insured for professional lability. workers™ compensation. and employee health
benefits The provision for professional labilits. workers™ compensation. and employee health
benefit claims includes estimates of the ultimate costs for both reported claims and claims ncurred
but not reported. based on evaluation of pending claims and past experience

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use 1s limited by donors to a specific time period or
purpose The majority of temporanly restricted net assets are maintained pursuant to the lease
agreement with the Authority. whereby the Center must continue to provide specific patient-care
related services. continue to serve as a teaching hospital. and continue to provide certain levels of
indigent care throughout the 49-vear lease term Permanently restricted net assets have been
restricted by donors to be maintamed by the Center in perpetuity. the income from which 1s
expendable to support the Center’s operations

8 (Continued)
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

Beneficial Interest in Tampa General Hospital Foundation

The Center recognizes its beneficial interest m the net assets of the Foundation This mterest 1s
adjusted to reflect its share of change 1n the Foundation net assets

Patient Accounts Receivable

Recervables are reported net of an allowance for bad debt and contractual adjustment estimates
Although the aggregate amount of receivables may include balances due from patients and
third-party payors (including final settlements and appeals). amounts due from third-party payors for
retroactive adjustments of items. such as final settlements or appeals. are reported separatels 1n the
consolidated financial statements

For receivables associated with services provided to patients who have third-party coverage. the
Center analvzes contractually due amounts and provides an allowance for doubtful accounts. 1f
necessary  For receivables associated with self-pay patients. which includes both patients without
msurance and patients with deductible and copay ment balances due for which third-party coverage
ewsts for part of the bill. the Center records a significant provision for bad debts in the period of
service on the basis of its past experience The difference between the standard rates (or the
discounted rates if negotiated) and the amounts actually collected after all reasonable collection
efforts have been exhausted 1s charged off against the allowance for doubtful accounts

The Center’s allowance for doubtful accounts for self-pay patients increased from 84% of self-pay
accounts recetvable as of September 30. 2011 to 87% of self-pay accounts receivable as of
September 30. 2012 In addition. the Center's self-pay wrnte-offs decreased $15.599.000 from
$62.644.000 for the year ended September 30. 2011 to $48.782.000 for the year ended September 30.
2012 These changes were the result of negative trends experienced 1n the write-off and collection of
amounts from self-pay patients during the vear ended September 30. 2012 The Center has not
changed 1ts chanity care or uninsured discount policies during the vears ended September 30. 2011 or
2012 The Center does not maintain a material allowance for doubtful accounts from third-party
pasors. nor did 1t have significant write-offs from third-party payors

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue 1s recorded 1n the period in which services are provided and 1s reported at
the net realizable amounts from patients. third-party pavors. and others for services rendered.
including retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-parts pasors
Pass-through amounts are accrued on an estimated basis mn the period the related services are
rendered and adjusted 1n future periods as final settlements are determined Laws and regulations
governing Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject to interpretation As
a result. there 1s at least a possibilits that recorded estimates associated with these programs will
change

9 (Continued)
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

The Center recognizes patient service revenue assoclated with services provided to patients who
have third-parts pavor (managed care. Medicare. Medicaid. other) coverage on the basis of
contractual rates for the services rendered For uninsured patients who do not qualifs for charity care.
(Unimsured Patients) the Center recognizes revenue on the basis of its standard rates for services
provided or on the basis of discounted rates. if negotiated On the basis of historical experience. a
significant portion of the Center’'s Uninsured Patients will be unable or unwilling to pay for the
services provided Thus. the Center records a significant provision for bad debts related to Uninsured
Patients 1n the period the services are provided Patient service revenue. net of contractual
allowances. and discounts (but before the provision for bad debts). recognized for the yvear ended
September 30. 2012 from these major payor sources. are as follows

Managed care $  348.141.584
Medicare 333.342.116
Medicaid 206.613.796
Other 70.741.813
Self-pay 11.478.250

$ 970.317.559

Electronic Health Record Incentive Program

The Centers for Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) have implemented provisions of the
American Recovers and Reinvestment Act of 2009 that provide incentive payments for the
meaningful use of certified electronic health records (EHR) technologs CMS has defined
meaningful use as meeting certain objectives and clinical quality measures based on current and
updated technology capabilitics over predetermined reporting periods as established by CMS The
Medicare EHR mcentive program provides annual incentive payments to eligible professionals.
cligible hospitals. and critical access hospitals. as defined. that are meaningful users of certified EHR
technology The Medicaid EHR incentive program provides annual incentive payments to eligible
professionals and hospitals for efforts to adopt. implement. upgrade and meaningfully use certified
EHR technology The Center utilizes a grant accounting model to recognize EHR 1ncentive revenues
The Center records EHR incentive revenue ratably throughout the incentive reporting period when 1t
1s reasonably assured that 1t will meet the meaningful use objectives for the required reporting period
and that the grants will be received The EHR reporting period for eligible professionals and
hospitals 1s based on the federal fiscal vear. which coincides with the Center's fiscal vear of
October 1 through September 30 The Center believes that 1t and 1ts eligible professionals that met
meaningful use objectives for the fiscal year ending September 30. 2012 will continue to meet those
objectives for the fiscal vear ending September 30. 2013 EHR incentive revenues are included in
other revenues 1n the accompany ing consolidated statements of operations

10 (Continued)
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

Nonoperating Gains and Losses and Revenue, Gains, and Other Support over Expenses

Activities deemed by the Center to be a provision of healthcare services are reported as unrestricted
revenues. gains and other support. and expenses Other activities that are peripheral to providing
healthcare services are reported as nonoperating gains and losses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes 1n net assets include revenue. gains. and other
support over expenses Changes 1n unrestricted net assets that are excluded from revenue. gains. and
other support over expenses are consistent with industry practice Changes n unrestricted net assets
consist primarily of pension liability adjustments and contributions of long-lived assets. 1f any

Disproportionate Share Distributions

The State of Florida Agency for Health Care Administration distributes low-income pool and
disproportionate share payments to the Center based on 1ts indigent care service level The Center’s
policy 1s to recognize these distributions as revenue when amounts are due and collection 1s
reasonably assured The receipt of any additional distributions 1s contingent upon the continued
support by the Flonda State Legislature

Charity Care

The Center provides care to patients who meet certain criteria by reference to established chanty care
policies Because the Center does not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualifs as charity
care. these amounts are not reported as revenue Partial pay ments to which the Center 1s entitled
from Medicaid. public assistance. and other programs on behalf of patients that meet the Center’s
charity care criteria are reported as net patient services revenue

Income Taxes

The Center has been recognized by the Internal Revenue Service as a tax-exempt organization
described m Section 501(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code Accordingly. income eamed in the
furtherance of the Center’s tax-exempt purpose 1s exempt from federal and state income taxes Taxes
are not levied in the Cayman Islands for income. profit. capital. or capital gains generated by Flonda
Health Sciences Center. Ltd

The Center applies Fmancial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting Standards
Codification (ASC) Topic 740. Income Taxes. which clanfies the accounting for uncertainty
income tax position and provides guidance when tax positions are recognized 1n an entity s financial
statements and how the value of these positions are determined

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require management to
evaluate tax positions taken by the Center and recognize a tax liability (or asset) if the Center has
taken an uncertain position that more likelyv than not would not be sustainable upon examination by
the Internal Revenue Service Management has analyzed the tax positions taken by the Center. and
has concluded that as of September 30. 2012. there are no uncertain positions taken or expected to be
taken that would require recognition of a liability (or asset) or disclosure 1n the consolidated financial
statements The Center 1s subject to routine audits by taxing jurisdictions. however. there are

11 (Continued)
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

currently no audits for any tax periods in progress Management believes it 1s no longer subject to
income tax examinations for vears prior to 2008

Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with U S generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the
amounts reported 1n the consolidated financial statements and the accompanying notes Actual
results could differ from those estimates

New Accounting Pronouncements

In August 2010. the FASB 1ssued Accounting Standards Update (ASU) No 2010-24. Presentation of
Insurance Claims and Related Insurance Recoveries This ASU clarifies that a healthcare entity
should not net insurance recoveries against a related claim lability and was effective for the Center
for the vear ended September 30. 2012 The adoption of this accounting standard did not have a
material impact on the consolidated financial statements

In July 2011. the FASB 1ssued ASU No 2011-7. Presentation and Disclosure of Patient Service
Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtfil Accounts for Certain Health
Care Entines This ASU clanfies that certain healthcare entities should change the presentation of
their statement of operations by reclassifving the provision for bad debts associated with patient
service revenue from an operating expense to a deduction from patient service revenue The Center
clected to early adopt this ASU for the year ended September 30. 2012

Net Patient Service Revenue

The Center has agreements with third-party pasors that provide for payvments to the Center at amounts
different from 1ts established rates The most significant third-party payors to the Center are the Medicare
and Medicaid programs. which account for approximately 33% and 23%. respectively . of the Center’s net
patient services revenue for both the vears ended September 30. 2012 and 2011 A summary of the
payment arrangements with major third-party payors 1s as follows

(@)

Medicare

Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid on a prospectivels
determined rate per discharge based on the Medicare Severity Diagnosis-related Group (MSDRG)
assigned to the patient Inpatient nonacute services and defined capital and medical education costs
related to Medicare beneficiaries are paid based on a cost reimbursement methodology. subject to
certain limits and fee schedules The majonity of outpatient services are paid on prospectivels
determined rates per occurrence based on the ambulators pavment classification assigned to the
service provided The Center also receives a disproportionate share payvment from Medicare in
addition to 1ts diagnosis-related group payments. based on its level of Medicaid patient volume and
low income Medicare beneficiaries

The Center 1s reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement
determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Center and audits thereof by the Medicare
fiscal intermediary  Final settlement has been determined for 2006 and prior Differences between

12 (Continued)
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FLORIDA HEALTH SCIENCES CENTER, INC.
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

estimated provisions for cost report settlements and final amounts are reflected as net patient services
revenue 1n the fiscal year the cost reports are considered finalized Changes mn such estimates related
to prior cost reporting periods resulted 1n an increase n net patient services revenue of approximately
$14.268.000 and $6.963.000 for the vears ended September 30. 2012 and 201 1. respectivels

(b) Medicaid

Inpatient and outpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficiarnies are reimbursed under a
cost reimbursement methodology . subject to certain limits The Center 1s reimbursed at a tentative
rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the Center and audits
by the Medicaid fiscal mtermediary

The Center has also entered into payvment agreements with certain commercial insurance carrners and
health maintenance organizations The basis for payment to the Center under these agreements includes
prospectively determined rates per discharge. discounts from established charges. and prospectively
determined daily rates

Charity Care

The Center provides necessars medical care regardless of the patient’s ability to pay for services under its
Charity Care policy Qualification for charity care 1s based on the current Federal Poverty Income
Guidelines (FPG) Undennsured and uninsured patients. who do not meet chanty guidelines. may qualifs
for discounted care Chanty or discount consideration 1s available onlv after all third parts reimbursement
and government sources have been exhausted Excessive assets or medical expenses may be factored as
part of the chanty or discount evaluation The Center ensures that financial counseling communication 1s
clear. concise. and considerate of the patient and family members In addition. regulators changes that may
have the potential to alter chanty classifications are monitored and incorporated into the policy. as
necessary

The Center maintains records to identifs and monitor the level of chanty care These records include the
amount of charges foregone for services and supplies furnished under 1ts chanty care policy The following
measures the level of charity care and other community benefits. as defined. at estimated costs for the vears
ended September 30. 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Traditional charity care $ 38.029.000 39.435.000
Unreimbursed Medicaid and Medicaid HMO 21.626.000 24.107.000
Unreimbursed Hillsborough Counts Health Plan 18.374.000 21.146.000
$  78.029.000 84.688.000
As a percentage of operating expenses 8% 8%
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

(4) Concentration of Credit Risk of Net Accounts Receivable on the Balance Sheets

The Center grants credit without collateral to its patients. most of who are local residents and are nsured
under third-party payor agreements The mix of receivables from patients and third-parts pavors as of

September 30 1s as follows

2012 2011
Managed care 48% 48%
Medicare 21 18
Medicaid 9 9
Other 22 25
100% 100%

The credit nisk in other pavors 1s limited due to the large number of nsurance companies that provide

payments for services
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

(5) Assets Limited as to Use and Short-Term Investments

Assets limited as to use as of September 30. 2012 and 201 1. at fair value. are as follows

Intemnally designated for capital improvements and
emplos ee health benefits

Cash and cash equivalents

Equities securities
Domestic stocks
Global stocks

Fixed mcome securities
Govemment obligations
Corporate bonds

Beneficial mterest in Tampa General Hospital Foundation

Total internally designated for capital
improvements and employ ee health benefits

Held by trustee under malpractice self-insurance arrangement
Cash and cash equivalents
Corporate bonds
Govermnment obligations
Municipal bonds
Mutual funds

Total held by trustee under malpractice
self-insurance arrangement

Held by trustee under bond indentures
Cash and cash equivalents
Govermnment obligations

Total held by trustee under bond indentures
Assets limited to use
Amount required to meet current obligations

Assets limited to use. less current portion

$

$

2012 2011
30.104.603 40.091.242
148.991.850 87.649.453
30.867.8360 18.252.313
36.444.176 26.450.670
144.826.049 185.885.074
5.150.456 4.850.285

396.384.994

363.179.037

11.237.166 7.306.760
411.808 3.286.092
21.369.976 22.538.683
27.272.066 35.438.934
18.533.432 14.744.942
78.824 448 83.515.411
19.359.036 25.994.700
14.138.020 8.998.400
33.497.076 34.993.100
508.706.518 481.687.348
(9.034.450) (8.937.878)
499.672.068 472.749.670

Short-term mvestments. stated at fair value. consist of the following as of September 30. 2012 and 2011

Cash and cash equivalents
Government bonds

—_—
h

2012 2011
3.130.658 33.127.933
5.021.508 —
8.132.166 33.127.933
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September 30. 2012 and 2011

Investment income and gains and losses on assets limited as to use. cash equivalents and other investments
are comprised of the following for the years ended September 30. 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Other reyvenue
Interest income $ 3.180.302 4.087.167
Net realized gains on sale of 1y estments. net 160.065 397.591
Unrealized gains (losses) on trading iy estments. net 2.562 488 (1.961.328)
Total 5.902.855 2.523.430
Nonoperating gains (losses)
Interest income and div idends 12.604.750 11.208.133
Net realized gains on sale of 1y estments. net 3.755.463 11.800.420
Unrealized gains (losses) on trading iy estments. net 20.489418 (16.394.331)
Total 36.849.631 6.614 222
Total investment return $ 42.752.486 9.137.632

Fair Value Measurements

FASB ASC Topic 820 defines fair value as the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to
transfer a lhability 1n an orderly transaction between market participants on the measurement date
FASB ASC Topic 820 requires investments to be grouped into three categories based on certain criteria as
noted below

. Level 1: Fair value 1s determined by using quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in active
markets
. Level 2: Fair value 1s determined by using other than quoted prices that are observable or

corroborated for the asset by other independently verifiable market data (¢ g. quoted prices for
identical assets 1n mactive markets. quoted prices for similar assets in active markets. observable
mputs other than quoted prices. and mputs dertved principally from or corroborated by observable
market data by correlation or other means)

. Level 3: Fair value 1s determined by using mnputs based on management assumptions that are not
directly observable

Following 1s a description of the valuation methodologies used for significant assets measured at fair value
at September 30. 2012

Cash and cash equivalents The carnving amounts reported in the consolidated balance sheets
approximate the fair value because of the short maturities of these instruments

Investments Valued at the closing price reported on the active market on which the individual
securities are traded. or valued based on quoted prices for similar assets
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September 30. 2012 and 2011

Estimates of fair values are subjective in nature and involve uncertainties and matters of significant
Judgment and. therefore. cannot be determined with precision Changes in assumptions could affect the

estimates

The followng tables summarize the fair values of the Center’s significant financial assets and liabilities as

of September 30. 2012 and 2011

Cash and cash equivalents

Short-term mvestments
Cash and cash equivalents

Assets limited to use
Cash and cash equivalents

Equits income securitics
Domestic stocks
Global stocks
Mutual funds

Fixed income securities
Government obligations
Corporate bonds
Municipal bonds
Beneficial interest in Tampa

General Hospital Foundation

Total

$

18.333.432

18.533.462

September 30, Fair value measurement at reporting date

2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
89.851.287 89.851.287 — —
8.152.166 8.152.166 — —
60.700.825 60.700.825 — —
148.991.850 148.991.850 — —
30.867.860 30.867.860 — —

71.952.172 71.952.172 — —

145.237.857 145.237.857 —

27.272.066 — 27.272.066 —

5.150.456 — 5.130.456 —

508.706.518 331.046.169 177.660.379 —

606.709.971 429.049.622 177.660.379 —
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

September 30. 2012 and 2011

Cash and cash equivalents $

Short-term mvestments
Cash and cash equivalents

Assets limited to use
Cash and cash equivalents

Equits income securitics
Domestic stocks
Global stocks
Mutual funds

Fixed income securities
Government obligations
Corporate bonds
Municipal bonds
Beneficial interest in Tampa

General Hospital Foundation

Total $

There were no transfers of financial assets or liabilities between Level 1

ended September 30. 2012 and 2011

(7) Long-Term Debt

33.127.933

September 30, Fair value measurement at reporting date
2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
28.824.341 28.824 341 — —

73.392.702 73.592.702 — —
87.649.453 87.649.453 — —
18.252.313 18.252.313 — —
14.744.942 14.744.942 — —
57.987.753 57.987.753 — —
189.171.166 — 189.171.166 —
35.438.934 — 35.438.934 —
4.850.285 — 4.850.285 —
481.687.548 252.227.163 229.460.385 —

543.639.822

314.179.437

229.460.385

Long-term debt consists of the following

Series 2003 A and B Bonds, net of unamortized discount of

2012

2011

and Level 2 during the vears

$981.668 and $1.026,289 at September 30, 2012 and 2011,

respectively, maturing 1n various amounts through October 1,

2034, with stated rates of 2 5% to 5 45%
Series 2006 Bonds, net of unamortized premium of $3,737.394

and $4.048,934 as of September 30, 2012 and 2011, respectriely.

maturing m various amounts through October 1, 2041, with

stated rates of 4% to 5 25%

Note pay able, due 1 monthly mstallments through 2015 at
a stated rate of mterest of 6 5%, collateralized by land,

with a balloon pay ment due on November 14, 2015

18

184,187,395

3.733.858

184.588.711

185.493.934

3.946.886
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September 30. 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Note pay able, due 1 monthly mstallments through 2015 at
a stated rate of mterest of 3 25%. collateralized by software $ 4,085,061 —
Total long-term debt 372.539.646 374,029,531
Current installments (7.627.279) (5.582.593)
Long-term debt. excluding current mstallments $ 364912367 368,446,938

Effective May 1. 2003. the Hillsborough County Industrial Authority (Florida) 1ssued $210.000.000
aggregate principal amounts of tax-exempt Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (2003 Bonds). comprising
Series A principal $91.885.000 and Series B principal $118.115.000 A portion of the proceeds of the 2003
Bonds was used to purchase and redeem the Hospital s outstanding Series 1992 Bonds. and the remaining
proceeds of the 2003 Bonds were utilized for the expansion. improvement. and further equipping of the
healthcare facilities The 2003 Bonds contain various covenants. imcluding but not limited to the
maintenance of a mimimum debt service coverage ratio and provides that certain funds be established with
a trustee bank (note 3) Management believes the Center 1s in compliance with such covenants at
September 30. 2012

On September 28. 2006. the Hillsborough Counts Industrial Authority (Florida) issued $185.000.000
aggregate principal amounts of tax-exempt Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (2006 Bonds) Proceeds of
the 2006 Bonds were utilized for the expansion. improvement. and further equipping of the Hospital's
healthcare facilities The 2006 Bonds contain various covenants. imcluding but not limited to the
maintenance of a mimimum debt service coverage ratio and provides that certain funds be established with
a trustee bank (note 3) Management believes the Center 1s in compliance with such covenants at
September 30. 2012

The 2006 and 2003 Bonds are secured solely by a pledge of and a security interest in the revenue of the
Center Such pledge and security interest have been assigned to a bank trustee Stated interest rates on the
2003 Bonds still outstanding range from 4 375% to 5 43%. with an effective mterest rate of 529% at
September 30. 2012, and maturitics through October 1. 2034 Except for $34.825.000 of senal bonds
maturing prior to October 1. 2016. the 2003 Bonds are subject to mandatory redemption by the Center
beginning October 1. 2016 at par plus accrued interest Stated interest rates on the 2006 Bonds range from
4 0% to 5 25%. with an effective rate of 5 0% at September 30. 2012. and maturities through October 1.
2041 Except for $10.215.000 of serial bonds maturing prior to October 1. 2017. the 2006 Bonds are
subject to mandatory redemption by the Center beginning October 1. 2017 at par plus accrued interest

During fiscal vear 2013, the Center plans to 1ssue approximatels $160.000.000 of Hillsborough Counts
Industrial Authonty Hospital Revenue Refunding Bonds (the Bonds) The net proceeds will be used for
potential advance refunding of a portion of the Senes 2003 Bonds as well as capital improvement projects
of the Center The 1ssuance of the Bonds and advance refunding of a portion of the Series 2003 Bonds 1s
dependent upon interest rates at the time of planned 1ssuance
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September 30. 2012 and 2011

Scheduled maturities of long-term debt as of September 30. 2012 are as follows

Year ending September 30
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
Thereafter

Long-term debt. excluding unamortized premiums (discounts)

Unamortized premium
Unamortized discount

Long-term debt. including unamortized premiums (discounts)

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment consist of the following as of September 30. 2012 and 2011

$ 7.377.067
7.724.023
9.492.830
6.135.000
6.475.000

332.560.000

369.783.920

3.737.394
(981.668)
$  372.539.646

2012 2011

Land $  46.639.634 43.896.417

Land improvements. buildings. and fixed equipment 428.724.284 402.507.729

Major moveable equipment 261.610.391 214.681.561

Other equipment 2.385.544 2.337.250

Items under capital lease obligations

Equipment 5.569.247 5.369.247

Total properts and equipment 744.929.100 668.992.204

Accumulated depreciation and amortization (304.483.043) (261.808.204)
Total property and equipment less

depreciation and amortization 440.446.057 407.184.000

Construction in progress 18.831.789 38.567.659

Property and equipment. net $  459.277.846 445.751.659

As of September 30. 2012. the estimated cost to complete construction in progress is approximately

$39.085.000

Interest expense. net of mterest income of approximatels $167.000 and $855.000. was capitalized during

the vears ended September 30. 2012 and 2011. respectively
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(9) Lease Obligations

The Center leases certain medical and other support equipment under noncancelable capital and operating
leases Rent expense under noncancelable operating leases was approximatels $9.007.000 and $6.058.000
for the vears ended September 30. 2012 and 2011. respectivels Future minimum lease payments as of
September 30. 2012 are as follows

Capital Operating
leases leases
Year ending September 30
2013 $ 56.192 6.776.793
2014 32.779 4.332.284
2015 — 3.524.699
2016 — 1.709.473
2017 — 392.837
Total leases 88971 §$ 16.736.086
Less amounts representing mterest 2.898
Present v alue of mimimum capital lease pay ments 86.073
Current nstallments of obligations under capital leases (33.727)
Obligations under capital leases. excluding current
installments $ 32.346

(10) Pension and Other Postretirement Benefits
(a) Retirement Plan

The Center established the Florida Health Sciences Center. Inc Retirement Plan (the Plan). which
became effective January 1. 1998 The Plan 1s a noncontributory. single emplover. cash balance
defined benefit pension plan The Tampa General Staffing. Inc Retirement Plan was merged 1nto the
Plan effective January 1. 1998

All employees are eligible to participate 1 the Plan as of the beginning of the month following the
later of the employee’s attainment of age 21 and the completion of one year of service (1 ¢ . generally
a plan vear during which the employee completes 1.000 hours of service)

The Plan provides retirement. disabilits. and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries
Furthermore. the Plan provides a health insurance subsidy to participants who had 20 years of
service with the Flonda Retirement System as of December 31. 1996 This subsidy 1s a monthly
supplemental payment that a participant may be eligible to receive if they elect health insurance
coverage The amounts pavable by the Plan are reduced by the amount payable by the Flonda
Retirement System for the subsidy  The mmimum subsidy 1s $30 per month and the maximum 1s $90
per month
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The actuanally computed net periodic pension cost for the Center’s Plan for

September 30. 2012 and 2011 included the following components

the vears ended

Service cost — benefits earned during the period $
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation

Expected return on plan assets

Net amortization and deferral of unrecognized losses

Net pertodic pension cost $

2012 2011
23.612.163 22.691.738
9.864.101 9.972.707
(12.983.360) (13.003.046)
4.988.603 4.385.146
25.481.509 24.244.543

The following table sets forth the Plan’s funded status and amount recognized in other lhabilities 1n
the Center’s consolidated balance sheets as of September 30. 2012 and 2011 (using a measurement

date of September 30)

Change 1n benefit obligation
Benefit obligation at begining of vear $
Service cost
Interest cost
Actuarial (gam) loss
Benefits paid

2012 2011
233.571.110 214.458.463
23.612.165 22.691.738
9.864.101 9.972.707
18.187.468 (4.496.089)
(9.430.010) (9.055.709)

Benefit obligation at end of v ear

275.804.834

233.571.110

Change 1n plan assets
Fair value of plan assets at beginning of v ear
Actual return on plan assets
Emplos er contributions
Benefits paid

Fair value of plan assets

161.669.419 148.982.130
28.216.161 390.494
26.152.486 21.352.504
(9.430.010) (9.055.709)

206.608.056 161.669.419

Funded status and accrued benefit costs $

(69.196.778)

(71.901.691)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the Plan was approximately $250.433.000 and $204.979.000

as of September 30. 2012 and 201 1. respectively

Weighted average assumptions used to determine projected benefit obligations as of September 30.

2012 and 2011 were as follows

2012

2011

Discount rate
Rate of compensation increase

22

3 44%

3 00% — 8 00%

433%

3 00% — 8 00%
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The actuarial assumptions used in determining net periodic pension costs for the vears ended
September 30. 2012 and 2011 are as follows

2012 2011
Discount rate 4 33% 4 76%
Rate of increase in compensation leyels 6 00 6 00
Expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 775 775

The expected long-term rate of return 1s based on the portfolio as a whole and not on the sum of the
returns on individual assets categories

The following are deferred pension costs that have not vet been recognized n periodic pension
expense but mstead are accrued 1n unrestricted net assets as of September 30. 2012 Unrecognized
actuaral losses represent unexpected changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets over
time. primarily due to changes in assumed discount rates and investment experience Unrecognized
prior service cost 1s the impact of changes in plan benefits applied retrospectively to employee
service previously rendered Deferred pension costs are amortized into annual pension expense over
the average remaining assumed service period for active employees

Net prior Net actuarial
service cost loss Total

Amounts recognized 1n unrestricted

net assets as of September 30. 2012 § 1.087.079 69.484.193 70.571.272
Amounts 1n net assets to be

recognized during the next fiscal

vear 236.322 4.144.778 4.381.100
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Plan Assets

The weighted average asset allocation of the Center’s pension benefits as of September 30. 2012 and

2011 was as follows

Pension benefits plan assets

at September 30

Asset category 2012 2011

Cash and cash equivalents 7% 6%
Equity securities

Domestic stocks 60 63

Global stocks 13 10
Fixed income securities

U S Treasury obligations 1 1

Government agencies 1 1

Corporate bonds 18 19

Total 100% 100%

September 30, Fair value measurement at reporting date
2012 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equiv alents $ 14488375 14.488.375 — —
Equity ~securities
Domestic stocks 122.861.253 122.861.253 — —
Global stocks 27.476.205 27.476.205 — —
Fixed income securities
Government agencies 2.949.324 2.949.324 — —
Municipal bonds 2.068.414 — 2.068.414 —
Corporate bonds 36.764.485 — 36.764.485 —
Total $  206.608.056 167.775.157 38.832.899 —
September 30, Fair value measurement at reporting date
2011 Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
Cash and cash equrv alents $ 7.695.173 7.695.173 — —
Equity securties
Domestic stocks 102.629.713 102.629.713 — —
Global stocks 16.834.727 16.834.727 — —
Fixed income securities
Govemment agencies 1.936.621 1.936.621 — —
Mumncipal bonds 2.161.315 — 2.161.315 —
Corporate bonds 30.411.870 — 30.411.870 —
Total $ 161.669.419 129.096.234 32.573.185 —
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The mvestment objective of the defined benefit plan 1s to use prudent and reasonable levels of
liquidity and nvestment risk to produce an investment retum that provides for pay ments of benefits
to participants and their beneficiaries The nvestment objective also incorporates the financial
condition of the plan. future growth of active and retired participants. inflation. and the rate of salary
increases The defined benefit plan’s investment committee has selected market-based benchmarks
to monitor the performance of the investment strategy and performs periodic reviews of investment
performance

The mvestment strategy has a current target allocation policy as follows 75% equities and 23% fixed
income and other securities The expected long-term rate of return on plan assets 1s determined based
primarily on expectations of future retumns for the defined benefit plan’s mvestments based on the
target asset allocation Additionalls. the historical returns on comparable equity and fixed income
mvestments are considered 1n the estimate of the expected long-term rate of return on plan assets

Cash Flows
The Center expects to contribute approximatels $25.028.000 to the Plan mn 2013

The benefits expected to be paid m each vear from 2013 through 2017 are approximately
$12.295.000. $12.980.000. $13.474.000. $13.879.000. and $14.413.000. respectivels The aggregate
benefits expected to be paid from 2018 through 2023 are approximately $96.426.000 The expected
benefits are based on the same assumptions used to measure the Center’s benefit obligations as of
September 30. 2012 and include estimated future employ ee service

Supplemental Retirement Plan

Effective January 1. 2002. the Center established the Florda Health Sciences Center. Inc
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan (SERP) The SERP 1s a nonqualified defined benefit plan
limited to certain management or highly compensated employees as determined by the Center Upon
vesting. the SERP provides participants with deferred compensation annually. based on 60% of the
participants. compensation during the highest five complete calendar vears out of the last ten
complete calendar years Certain adjustments are made to the annual benefit based on current and
projected vears of service and expected benefits payable under the Florida Retirement System. 1f
any. Social Security. and the Flornida Health Sciences Center. Inc Retirement Plan Only calendar
vears beginning on or after January 1. 2002 are considered Vesting 1s generally effective after a
participant completes five years of service with the Center The SERP also provides for certain death
or disability benefits

[\
h
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The actuanally computed net periodic pension cost for the Center’'s SERP for the vears ended
September 30. 2012 and 2011 included the following components (using a measurement date of
September 30)

2012 2011
Service cost — benefits eamed during the period $ 1.914.252 1.664.310
Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 695128 630.666
Net amortization and deferral of unrecognized losses 577.938 430.852
Net periodic pension cost $ 3.187.338 2.745.828

The followng table sets forth the SERP’s funded status and amount recognized 1n other liabilities 1n
the Center’s consolidated balance sheets as of September 30. 2012 and 2011

2012 2011
Change 1n benefit obligation

Benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 17.935.700 14.734.325
Service cost 1.914.252 1.664.310
Interest cost 695.128 630.666
Assumption changes — —
Actuanal gain 3.174.740 1.960.062
Benefits paid (2.054.300) (1.073.663)
Benefit obligation at end of vear 21.665.520 17.935.700
Fair value of plan assets at end of vear — —

Funded status and accrued benefit costs $  (21.665.520) (17.935.700)

The accumulated benefit obligation for the SERP was $17.190.211 and $14.294.738 as of
September 30. 2012 and 201 1. respectively

Weighted average assumptions used to determine projected benefit obligations at September 30.
2012 and 2011 were as follows

2012 2011
Discount rate 2 54% 360%
Rate of compensation mcrease 3 00% — 8 00% 300% — 8 00%
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The actuarial assumptions used in determining net periodic pension costs for the vears ended
September 30. 2012 and 2011 are as follows

2012 2011
Discount rate 360% 3 83%
Rate of increase in compensation levels 3 00% — 8 00% 300% — 8 00%

The following are deferred pension costs. which have not vet been recognized n periodic pension
expense but mstead are accrued 1n unrestricted net assets as of September 30. 2012 Unrecognized
actuaral losses represent unexpected changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets over
time. primarily due to changes in assumed discount rates and investment experience Unrecognized
prior service cost 1s the impact of changes in plan benefits applied retrospectively to emplovee
service previously rendered Deferred pension costs are amortized into annual pension expense over
the average remaining assumed service period for active employees

Net prior Net actuarial
service cost loss Total

Amounts recognized 1n unrestricted
net assets as of September 30. 2012 $ (37.791) 10.339.842 10.302.051
Amounts 1n net assets to be

recognized during the next fiscal
year (53.987) 631.945 577.958

Cash Flows

The Center does not expect to make any contributions to the SERP 1n fiscal 2013

The benefits expected to be paid in each vear from 2013 through 2017 are approximatels
$8.046.000. $3.096.000. $947.000. $1.281.000. and $493.000. respectively The aggregate benefits
expected to be paid 1n the five vears from 2018 through 2022 are approximately $10.226.000 The
expected benefits are based on the same assumptions used to measure the Center’s benefit
obligations at September 30. 2012 and include estimated future emplos ee service

Other Postretirement Benefits

The Center sponsors a defined benefit postretirement plan. which 1s intended to provide medical
benefits to retirees who were hired prior to January 1. 2001 and had completed 30 or more years of
service or who attained age 62 and completed five vears of service In addition. the plan provides
benefits to retirees who had completed 20 or more vears of service prior to January 1. 1997 The
postretirement plan 1s contributory. with retiree contributions adjusted annually based on the
projected average plan cost of the Center's self-insured health benefit program for the vear The
Center accrues the cost of providing postretirement benefits during the active service period of the
employee
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The components of net periodic postretirement benefit cost for the vears ended September 30. 2012
and 2011 are as follows

2012 2011
Service cost — benefits attributed to service
during the year $ 112912 301.933
Interest cost on accumulated postretirement
benefit obligation 197.769 340.876
Amortization of net gain (loss) (163.641) 61.000
Net periodic postretirement benefit cost $ 147.040 703.809

The following table sets forth the postretirement plan’s funded status and amounts recognized in
other labilities 1n the Center’s consolidated balance sheets as of September 30. 2012 and 2011
(measurement date as of September 30)

2012 2011
Change 1n accumulated benefit obligation
Accumulated benefit obligation at beginning of year $ 4.383.370 7.387.213
Service cost 112912 301.933
Interest cost 197.769 340.876
Retiree contributions 494.796 423.736
Actuanal loss (gain) 91.846 (3.133.226)
Benefits paid (783.363) (937.162)
Accumulated benefit obligation at end of year 4.497.330 4.383.370
Change 1n plan assets
Emplosyer contribution 288.567 513.426
Employee contribution 494,796 423.736
Benefits paid (783.363) (937.162)
Fair value of plan assets at end of vear — —
Funded status and accrued benefit costs $ (4.497.330) (4.383.370)

For measurement purposes. a 9 3% and 10 3% annual rate of mcrease 1 the per capita cost of
covered healthcare benefits was assumed for 2012 and 201 1. respectivels. and the rate was assumed
to decrease gradually to 5 5% over the subsequent three years and remain at that level thereafter

The weighted average discount rate used in determining the accumulated postretirement benefit
obligation was 3 5% as of September 30. 2012 and 2011. respectively The weighted average
discount rate used 1n determining the net benefit cost was 4 6% and 3 0% as of September 30. 2012
and 2011. respectively
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The impact of a one-percentage-pomnt change in assumed healthcare cost trend rates as of
September 30. 2012 1s as follows

1% Increase 1% Decrease
Effect on total of service and interest cost components $ 53.625 (46.501)
Effect on postretirement benefit obligation 846.748 (654.263)

The following are deferred pension costs that have not vet been recognized n periodic pension
expense but mstead are accrued 1n unrestricted net assets as of September 30. 2012 Unrecognized
actuaral losses represent unexpected changes in the projected benefit obligation and plan assets over
time. pnimarily due to changes in assumed discount rates and nvestment experience Deferred
pension costs are amortized mnto annual pension expense over the average remaining assumed service
period for active employ ees

Net actuarial gain recognized 1n unrestricted net assets as of

September 30. 2012 $ (163.641)
Net actuarial gain to be recognized during the next yvear 70.610
Cash Flows

The Center expects to contribute approximately $347.000 to 1ts postretirement benefit plan in 2013

The benefits expected to be paid mn each year from 2013 through 2017 are approximately $346.913.
$260.939. $293.725. $236.081. and $241.425. respectivels The aggregate benefits expected to be
paid m the five vears from 2018 through 2022 are $1.291.783 The expected benefits are based on
the same assumptions used to measure the Center’s benefit obligations as of September 30. 2012 and
include estimated future employee service

(11) Commitments and Contingencies

(@)

Litigation

During the normal course of business. the Center 1s involved 1n litigation with respect to professional
liability claims and other matters In addition. the Center 1s subject to periodic regulatory
investigations The Center has purchased insurance coverage to minimize 1ts exposure to such rnisk
This coverage includes property. directors and officers. vehicles. medical malpractice. and general
liabilits  Each policy has its own deductible and/or self-insurance retention

The Center msures 1ts professional and general liabilits on a claims-made basis through a
commercial msurance carrier The Center has secured claims-made coverage continuously from
October 1. 1997 through September 30. 2012 The Center has renewed 1ts claims-made policy

For claims prior to October 1. 1997. the Authority. as an agency or subdivision of the state of
Flonida. had sovereign immunity 1n tort actions Therefore. in accordance with Chapter 768 28. the
Center’s legal habilits was hmited by statute to $100.000 per claimant and $200.000 for all
claimants per occurrence Self-insurance retention limits from October 1. 1997 to September 30.
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2010 range from $1.000.000 to $5.000.000 On May 21. 2010. the Captive was incorporated to
provide excess professional lability and general Liability coverage to the Center on a claims—made
basis The Captive’s liability under this policy 1s hmited to $80.000.000 per claim and mn the
aggregate

The Center has emploved independent actuaries to assist management in estimating the ultimate
costs. 1f any. of the settlement of known claims and incidents. as well as unreported cidents that
may be asserted. arising from services rendered to patients Reported amounts for professional
liabilits were approximately $80.619.000 and $77.685.000 as of September 30. 2012 and 2011.
respectively. and are included 1n accrued expenses and other labilities on the accompansing
consolidated balance sheets During the vear ended September 30. 2011 the Center changed from the
actuarially determined 75% confidence level to the expected level Given the maturity of the plan.
the Center believes the expected level 1s a better estimate of the ultimate outcome than the 73%
confidence level previously used The expected level 1s a commonly followed industry practice The
net mmpact to the consolidated statements of operations resulted m a nonoperating gain of
approximatels $9.388.000 for the v ear ended September 30. 2011

(b)  Third-Party Reimbursement

Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are complex and subject to
mterpretation The Center 1s anare of these laws and regulations and. to the best of its know ledge
and belief. 1s in compliance Compliance with such laws and regulations can be subject to future
government review and interpretation. as well as significant regulatorsy action including fines.
penalties. and exclusion from the Medicare and Medicaid programs

Other Funding Sources

The Hospital recerves funding from various components of the state of Flonda's (the State) Medicaid
program. including the Low Income Pool program (LIP) and Medicaid per diem rates The State’s LIP
program distributes funding to the Hospital in recognition of the disproportionate level of care provided to
indigent patients and to defray some of the costs associated with graduate medical education The LIP 1s a
federal matching program that provides states with the opportunity to receive additional distributions based
upon the difference between Medicaid reimbursement and the amount that would have been received for
the same patients using Medicare reimbursement formulas. as defined Medicaid fee for service 1s paid
based on mpatient per diem and outpatient per line rates and may be adjusted based on annual cost report
submissions

The total funding amounts from the LIP and trauma programs were $26.100.000 and $29.800.000 during
the vears ended September 30. 2012 and 2011. respectively. and are reported as disproportionate share
distributions 1n the accompanying consolidated statements of operations Since July 1. 2001. the Hospital
receives trauma funding of approximately $3.500.000 per sear from Hillsborough County to supplement
the Hospital's reimbursement for trauma services rendered to Hillsborough County residents
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Under the terms of an agreement with the Hillsborough Counts Health Plan. the Hospital 1s paid for
authorized services provided to eligible recipients based on contracted rates The contract renews on an
annual basis and 1s currently through June 30. 2013 These payments are subject to certamn limits (network
caps) for each network per contract. including amounts the Hospital must retmburse phsysicians For the
vears ended September 30. 2012 and 2011. approximately $20.600.000 and $17.600.000. respectivels.
were included 1n net patient services revenue relating to this contract

Affiliated Organizations

The Foundation was established to solicit contributions from the general public on behalf of the Hospital
for the funding of capital acquisitions and to support Hospital programs As of September 30. 2012 and
2011. the Foundation held assets for the Hospital that were temporanly and permanently restricted by
donors The Hospital s interest i the net assets of the Foundation 1s included 1n assets limited as to use and
amounted to approximately $5.150.000 and $4.850.000 as of September 30. 2012 and 201 1. respectivels

The University of South Florida Board of Trustees (the University) has an affiliation agreement with the
Center The affiliation agreement establishes the Center as the primary teaching hospital for the University
in order to provide healthcare education and tramning for students. residents. and other healthcare
professionals In accordance with the affiliation agreement. the University assigns physicians and residents
to provide the customary services of the Center For the yvears ended September 30. 2012 and 2011. the
Center paid the University approximately $41.643.000 and $43.806.000. respectively. for these services.
which also include the residents™ salaries and the related malpractice coverage and medical director fees
These amounts are recorded within professional fees and other expenses 1n the accompany ing consolidated
statements of operations and changes 1 unrestricted net assets

Subsequent Events

The Center has evaluated events and transactions occurring subsequent to September 30. 2012 as of
December 4. 2012, which 1s the date the consolidated financial statements were available to be 1ssued



